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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fortieth (40} Annual General Meeting of the Members of
NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED will be held at 12.30 P.M. on Thursday, the 217
September 2017 at the Hotel Pushpak , Bhubames war to transact the fullowing business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adept the Audited Annuzal Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31" March, 2017 and the Report of the Directorsand Auditors thercon,

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Saravanan Asckan who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, otter himsalf for re-appointment.

L

. To cansider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificationi(s) the followmg resolution
asanOrdinary Resclution:

“RESQLVED that puwsuant o the provisions of Seclion 139 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {the “ Act”) read with Rule 3(7) of the Companies
(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including anv statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the Company bereby appoints M/s. T. More &
Company, Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No. 327844F) in place of M/s P.
Mukhopadhyav & Co. who are retiring, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting to be held for the financial vear 2017-18 on such remuneration as may be
determined by the Board of Directors.”

By Order of the Board
Milachal Rofractories Limited

Tapas Tirtha
(Company Secretary)
Place: Kolkata
Date : July 17, 2017,




NOTES:

1. EVERY SITARCITIOLDER ENTITLID TO ATTIND AND YOTL IS ENTITLED TO APTOINT A FROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIS/HER AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER. THE
T'ROXY FORM COMI'LETED IN EVERY RESPLCT SITOULD BE DEPOSITED AT TIHE REGISTERED OTITICE
OF THECOMPANY NOTIESS THAN 4R{FORTY HIGHT) HOURS REFORETHETIME OF THE MEETING.

A Person can act as proxy on benalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding agerezate nos
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Members
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
perscnar shareholder

2. REGISTER OF MEMBERS AND SHARE TRANSFER WILL BE CLOSED FROM 13" Seplember,
2017 To 19" September, 2017 (BOTH DAYS INCLUSIVE).

3, Cerporate Members are tequested tosend atCompany s Registered Office, a duly certified copy
of the Board Resolution authorizing their reprecentative toattend and vote at the AGM.

4. Pursnant to SHBI (Listing Obligations and isclosure Requirements) Kegnlations, 2015, brief
profile of the Directors seeking re-appointmentat this Annual General Meetingis as follows -

Mame of Dhirector Saravanan Asokan
Date of Birth " August 1935
g b Tk
Hipertence Hiee bris cewomee thoams 33 years ol exprere
in cerarnds industy.

E. Memberz are requested to notify prompily any change in their address to the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfor Agent, M/s 5. K. Infosolutions Pvt, Lid, The members are also
requested tosend all correspondence relating to shares, including transters and transmissions to
the Kegistrar and Share Iransfer Agent.

6. Electroniccopy of the Annual Report for the year 2016-17 is being sent to all the members whose
emazil IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participantis) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested fura bard copy of the same. For members who have
nol registered their email address, physical copiesof e Annual Reporl [or the year 2016-17 are
being sent inthe permilled mode.
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Electroniz copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company along with
Attendance Sip and Proxy Form are being sent to all the members whose email TDs are
registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s) for communication prurposes imless
any member has recuested for 2 hard enpy of the same. Far members who have not registeredd
their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the




Company along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sentin the permitted mode.

£ In torms of Section 108 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companics
{Management and Administration) Rulee, 2014, the Company has engaged the services of
NSDL to provide the facility of electronic voting (‘e-voting') in respect of the Kesolutions
proposed at this AGM. The Hoard of Directors of the Company has appoeinted Mr. Rajan Singh
{(Membership No. AUCS-34691), asthe Scrufinizer for this purpose.

Tha Scrutinizer shall, at least three working days fram the conclusion of the e-voting perind,
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and make a scrutinizer's report of the votes cast in favour or against, i any, forthwith
tu the Chairman of the Company.

. The procedure with respect to e-votingis provided below:-
The procedure to login to e-Voting websiteis given below:

L Open the altached PDF file “e-Voling.pdl” giving your Chent ID (in case you are
holding shares in demat mode) or Folio INc. (In case you are holding shares in physical
mode) as password, which contains your “User ID” and “Password for e-voting”.
Please note that the password is aninitial password. You will not receive this PDF file if
you arealready registered with NSDI . for e-vnting,

ii.  Launchinternet browser by typingthe URL htips://mww.evoting.nsdl.com/

iii. Click on “Shareholder- Lo g’

iv.  Put Usct ID and password as initial password noted in step (1) above and Click
Login, If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use vour
existing user ID and password. If vou forgol vour password, you can resel your
password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available un
www.evotingnsdl.com

V. Password Change Menu appears. Change the password with new password of
yourchnice with minimum 8 digits/ characters or combination therenf.

vi  Home pageaofremnte “e-Voting” opens {lick one-Voting: Active Voting Uycles.

vii. Select”EVEN" of Nilachal Refractories Limited. Members can cast their vote online
from September 17, 2017 (10:00 am) till September 20, 2017(05:00 pmm).

Note: e-Voting shallnot be allowed beyond said time.

viii. Now youareready for”e-Voting” as”Cast Vote” page opens.

ix. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm”, when prompied.

X Institutional shareholders (ie., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc.) are also
required to send scannmed copy (FDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authcerity Letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly




authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-
mail {csrajansingh20 1 4@email.com) with a copy marked to evoting@asdl.co.in.

b. In case a Member recelves an email from NSDL [for members whose email [Ds are
registered with the Company / Depository Participants(s)] :

(i) COpen email and open PDF file viz; “remnte e-voting pdf” with your Client TD or
Folio Mo as password. The said PLIIF file contains your user 1) and passward/ PIN for
remote e-voting, Please note that the password isaninitial password.

(i) Launchinternetbrowser by typing the following URL: htips:/www.evoting nsdl.com/

(iii) Click onSharcholder - Login

(iv) Putuser ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click
Login,

(v}  Passwuord change menuappears. Change the password /PIN with new password of
your choice with minimum § digits/characters or combination thereof. Note: It s
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other perscn and take
utmost care to keep your passwaord confidential.

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remate e-voting: Active Voting

Cvcles.

(vil) Select”EVEN of “Nilachal Refractories Limited ™,

(viii) Now you areready forremote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix} Casl your vole by selecling appropriale oplion and click on “Submil” and also
"Confirm” when prompted.

(x)  Uponconfirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi)}  Onecevou have voted onthe resolution, you will not ba allowed to modify vour vote.

(xii) Instihitional sharehaolders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etr ) are required
to send scanned copy [PDF/ PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution;/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutimizer through email to
carajans:ngh2014@@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting{@nsdl.co.in

c. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose
email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Parlicipanis(s) or
requesting physical copy] :

(i) Initial password is provided as below / at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the
AGM, EGM/ EOGM :

EVEN (Remotee-voting EventNumber)  USERID PASSWORD/PIN
(i)  Please follow all steps from S1. No. (if) to S1. No. (xii} above, to cast vote.

General Information

i) Every Client ID No. / Folic No. shall have one e-vole, irrespeclive ol e number of joinl
hiclders.

(i}  Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the




@
Memberasoncutoff date.i.e13th September 2017

{tif) E-voting right cannot be exercised by a proxy.

{iv)  The Results of the ovoting will be declared on or after the date of the ACM i.c. 21.09.2017.
The declared Recults, alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report, will ba available on the Company's
corporate website www.nilachal.in under the section 'Invastor Information' and on the website
of NSDL; such Results will alse be forwarded to the Stock Exchange where the Company's
shares are listed.

9. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green [nitiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paperless compliance and has issuad circular nos. 1772011 dated
21.04 2001 and 18720711 dared 29.04.2011 which states that service of notice/ documents
including Annual Reporl can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support the said green
initiative, members holding shares in demat form, who have nol registered their e-mail address
as of now, are requesied to register the same with their respective Depository Participant and
members helding shares in physical form are requested to register their valid e-mail address
with the 5.K Infosolutions private limited 54/1, A. Sudhir Chatterjee Street, Kolkata 700 (106.
Telephone No. 03522195787, FaxNe. 033 22194815 mentioning theirname and foliono,

By order of the Board
For Wilachal Refractories Limited

Place: Kolkata Tapas Tirtha
Date : July 17, 2017 (Company Secretary)




DIRECTORS REPORT

feh—
Dear Members

Your LXrectors are pleased to present the Fortieth (40th) Annual Keport together
with the Audited accounts of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS L i
Particolars Year ended Year ended
st March 2017 315t March 2016

Turnover 388 047
Profit/ (Loss) before taxation (1.87) (3.34}
Less: Tax Expense (Deferred Tax) (2.49) 141
Profit/ (T.oss) after tax 0.62 (4.73)
Add: Balance B/F from the (22.63) (17.88)
previous yedr
Balance Profit/ (Loss) C/F to i 2201y (22.63)
the next year

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The impact of labour problem during FY 2013 - 14 and 2014 - 15 has haunted vour
company's operation during the vear under review. However the management is
working hard to regain the confidence of its set of customers, Continues efforts are
being madato furtherincrease the momentum,

The Directors are quite h ul that the oPerations of vour Company will improve
henceforth compared to pas unforeseen difficalt period. ©

There was nochange in the nature of the business of thecompany during the year.

DIVIDEND:

In view of brought forward losses, f’nur directors are unakle to recommend any
dividend lor the [inanclal year ended 31st March, 2017,

DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Article 115 of the
Article of Associabion -:-Fthf: Company, Mr. Saravanan Asokan Director of the
Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT -9, for the Financial Year 2016-17 has been
enclosed with this report.




DPIRECTORS' RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terme of the provisions of section 131(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your "Directors"
hereby confirm

a| In the preparation of the annual acconmits For the financial year ended 37st
March, 2017, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanationrelating tomaterial departures;

by The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent ec as to
give a true and fair view of the statz of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2017, and
of the profit/ loss of the Company for that period;

) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mainlenance of
adequate acrounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Comparnies Act,
2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and otherirregularities;

d) The directorshad prepared the annaal accountsona going concern basis;

e The directers had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively;

f) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively;

PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES

The Whole Time Director of the Company isonly in the receipt of remuneration from the
Company as approved by Nomination and remuneration committee. Further the same
wasapproved by Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held or 30-06-2015. Your
Coumpany comes under the provisions of the rule 5 of Companies (Appointiment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2(14, thereby the Wholetime Director of
the Company was paid Rs 70105/ - and the Company Secretary was paid Rs. 114675/ -
FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION I11AS BEEN MADE BY TIIE BOARD OF ITS
OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS DIRECTORS, ANDTHAT OFITS COMMITTEES

The Companies Act 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 stipulates the performance evaluation of the Directors including
Chairman, Board and its committees considering the said provisions the Company has
devised the process and the criteria for the performance evaluation which has been
recommended by the Nomination Committee and approved by the Board.

The Criteria for pedormance evaluation are as under for CEQ, WTD aiwd Non-
execulive Direclors:-
Attendance at meeting: Participation and Contribution; Responsibility towards




stakehwlders; Contribution in Strategic Plannir

Participation, Updation of Knpwledge; Leadership; Relationships and
Communications; resources, Conduct of Meetings,

Performance Evaluation of Board:-

Composition and Diversity of Board; Committees of the Board; Board & Comumnitiece
Meetings; Understanding of the Business of the Company and Regulatory
environment; Contribution to effective corporate governance and transparency in
Company's Operation; deliberation/ decisions on the Company's Strategics;
Moritoring and implementation of the strategies and the executive management
performance and quality of decision making and Board's Communication with all

stakeholders.

%Cam Liance and Governance;

Performance Evaluation of the Board Level Committees:-

The Performance and effectiveness of the Committee,F cy and duration, spread of
talent and diversity in the Committee; Understanding of regulatory environment and
development; interaction with the board.

Fraud Reporting (Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014)
Mo case of fraud has been rcpnrter} to the Audit Committee or Board during the year,

Auditors and Auditor's Report

The auditer M /5. P. Mukhopadhyeay & Co., Chartered Accountants 1\SiFh."m Registration
Mo. 302085E) retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting in terms of
section 139 of the Companies Act,2013. The board a 7})oint'v.awd M/s. T. More & Company,
Chartered Accountant (Tirm Registration No. 327844EF) sulject to the approval of
shareholders at the Annual general Meeting. The appointing auditor has given his
consetit for appointment. The patty has received a certificate under Rule 4(1) of the
Companies (Audil & Audilors) Rule, 2014 from he Audilor thal his appointment, if
made, will be in accordance with the limits as specified in section 141(3) ig) of the
Compames Act, 200 5.

The Board proposes the appointment of M/S. T. More & Company as statutory euditor
of the company based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee to hold office
from Lhe conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting.

Secretarial AuditRepaort

The Company has appointed Mr. Biswanath Khandelwal, Company Secretarv in
Practice asSecretarial Auditor and hisreportis annexed herewith.

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ANDFOREIGN EXCHANGEETC

Information pursuant tosection 124(3)(m) ot the Companies Acl, 2013 read withruled of
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of Energy and Technology




Absorption and Foreign Exchange Eaming and Cutgo is given in Annexure
part of this Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The Company has always aimed to maintain cordial relations with its industrial
personnel and will continue to doin future,

ISOCERTIFICATION

Your Company is having a status of ISO9001:2000 Certification. Your company is highly
committed tothe highest standard of quality.

CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

The Company is committed in maintaining the highest standards of Corporate
Governance and adheres lo the stipulalions prescribed under SEET (Listin: Obhgalmns
and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Report on Corporate Governance &
Sharehalders Tnformation together with an Aunditors' ‘ertificate rpgardmg Campliance
of the same areannexed as e part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &EHALYSIE REPORT:

In accordance with the SEBI (Listing i;lum s awd Disclosure Reyuirements)
Regulations, 2015, Management | smmm& lysie Report is presented in a separate
secton, forms a part of the Annual Report.

INTEENAL CONTROLSYSTEMS ANDTHEIR ADEQUACY

The Management continuously reviews the Internal Control Systems and procedures
for the efficient conduct of t Camﬁ\an}r's business. The Company adheres to the
preacubed idelines with res transactions, financial reporting and ensures
that all its assets are safeguard ed and protected againct logses. Internal Control System
are implemented to safeguard the Company's assets from loss or damage , to keep a
constant check on the cost structure, o prevent revenue leakages, to prmfu.l& adequale
financial and accounting controls and implement accounting standards.

The Board has appointed a Chartered Accountant firm who are conducting the Internal

Audit of the Company.The report thereofis placed before the Audit Commitiee.

INSURANCE
The assets of the Company are adequately insured against theloss of fire and other risks
which are considered necessary by the management.

FIXED DEPCSITS
Yourcompany has not accepted any public depesit during the year under review.

HSTING

'The exqquity shares n et Cﬂmﬁza‘ v contintied to be listed on Bombay Stock Hechanpe
Limited (BSE) and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited [CSE).




CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Corporate Social Responsibility is the continuing commibtment by the business to behave
ethically and contribute tc economic development while improving the quality of life of
the workforce and their families aswell as of the local commumity and society at large.
As a part of its policy for corporate social responsibility, the Company undertakes a
range of activities to improve -V‘;I_l['_lfs conditions of the people in the neighborhood of all
its plants. In structuring its efforts to the various aspects of Carporate Social
Responsibililies, the Company lakes account in guidelines and slatemenls issued by
stakeholders and other repulatory bodies. Cﬂr[::arafe Social Responszibility and

Suistainahle dévelopment 1 continu2 to he the eadit;lg E:mnr;tie; at the Company
which itshall consisten:ly strive to touch lives and make a difference.

AFPPRECIATION

Your Directors record their sincetre appreciation for the assistance, support and

idance provided by Company's Customers, Suppliers, Government Authorities,
@n kers, investors, financial institution and sharehclders for their consistent support to
the company. The Directors also commend the continuing commitment and dedication
of the emnployees et all levels which has been criticzl for the Compeny's growth. The
Directors F{mic farward for their continuing support in future.

For and on behalf of the Board
Bhiagwati Prasad Jalan

Place: Eolkata Chairman

Date; 17/07/2017

ANNEXURES TO DIRECTORS ' REPORT

T/




Information under section 134 (3)(m) read with the Companies (Disclosure of
Farticulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming part of
the Directors' Repartfor the year ended 31st March, 2017

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY -

(a) Energy conservation measures taken:

The Company is committed to conserve enargy and making best use of its
rescurces. A considerable amount of time and effort will bee armarked for
conserving power across all our plants,

(1) Tdle ranning of Machines has been controlled

{if) Operating efficiency of Shaft Kiln has been improved,

Successful simultaneous operation of two Gas producers to fire
increased green production and bring down the specific
consumption of coal.

aray
1y

(b) Additional investments and proposals, ifany, being implemented for
the reduchon of consumption of energy:

No additional investment is proposed but all efforts are on to
conserve energy b:; imprnving {rperatic-n.

Constant reviews of operations and process is being done to identity
energy Saving areas.

(c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy
consumption and consequent impacton cost of production of goods.

With the implementation of the above measures, there will be
considerable reduction inenergy consumption.

(d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption Impact of the measures at
(a) and (b} abave for reduction of energy consumption and energy consumption
per unit of production as per Form A of the Annexure is annexed.

B. TECHNOLOGY AHSORPTTION
The details of the efforts made fowards absorption of technology are given
separately in the Reportin Form B

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

i1



Foreign Exchange Earning: Rs: NIL
Foreign Exchange Cut Go: Rs. NIL

Formi-A
FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
A, Power and fuel consumption:
‘Particulars | 201817 2015-16 | 2014-15
1) Electricity
{a) Purchased

Units( K wh) 217664 198144 243578
Tatal Amount(Rs) 1898274 1838445 2037447
Rate per unit (in Rs./Kwh) B.83 9.28 8.36

(b) Own Generation
Through Diesel Generator
Unit (Kwh) - - -
Unit per Ltr. of Diesel oil - - -
Cost/Unit (Rs.) - - -

Through Steam Turbire - - -
Senerator

2) Steam Coal Grade ‘B and E used
in Gas Producer. Sl e
Quaniity (Tonnes) i G P

Total Cost (RS) Co iz
Average Rate (Rs/MT)

3) Furnace Oll & L.D.CII DS SRy FEsk
Quiantity (KL) o iy e
Total Ampunt (Rs.) - a— w—
Average Rate

| 4)LSHS Other Internal Generation
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B. Consumption per unit of production

Particulars Z016-17 | 2015-16 | 201415
1) Refractories Produced (MT) —r
2} Elecincily (KWH/Ton} - — ——
3) Furnace oil & L.D Oil {Litras/Ton) — — —_—
4) LSHS (Kg/Ton) i s s
5) Steam Coal (Gross) Grade B & Ej

(KG/Ton) i L

8) Net Coal afier dust (Kg/Tor} — -— —

e e

Form B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

Research and Development (Ré&D)
1. Specific areas in which R&D was carried out by the Company:
No R & D was carried out within the meaning of applicable standard.

2. Benefits detived as aresults of the above R & D
Not Applicable

3. Future plan of actiun:
Your Company recognizes the need for cleanier and greener environment by taking
vArions conservation measures, reduction of emission of harmful substances in the
environment, reduction in wastages and various other useful measures. 1t further
plans to improve its productivity and quality.

4. Expenditure on R &D
Nil

5. Technology absorplion, adaplion and innovation N A.

For and vn behalf of the Board
Place: Kolkata Bhagwati Prasad Jalan
Date; 17072017 Chairman
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&
B.N. Khandelwal
Company Secretary

Saha Court

5th Floor, Epom MNo. 33

8 Ganesh Chandra
Avenmp

Folkata - TOD 013

Fhone Np. : (33-2236-1634

Secretarial Audit Report
For The Finarcizl Year Ended 31" March, 2017
Pursuant to section 204(1) of ihe Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of tie Compariies
(Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Dersoninel) Rules, 2014]

To

TheMembers

Milachal Refractories Limited

F-598/5%9%, Lewis Road Mahabir Nagar,
Kedarnath Apartment, Bhubaneswar -751002
Odisha

I have conducted the seerotarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporata governance practice by Milacha! Refractories Limited
(herein after called “the company™). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me areasanable basis for evalnating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also theinformation
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduact of secretarial avdit, Therebyv repord that in my opinion, the Company has, during
the financial year ended 31" March 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliarce
mechanism in place to the extent, in the marner and subject to the reporting made herein
after:

Thave examined the sacrofarial compliance based on the books, papers, minute books, forms
and rehums filed and other recoras mainfained by Nilackal Refractories Limited ("the
Cempany ™), for the financial vear ended an 31" Match, 2007, according tothe provisionaf:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (ke Act)and the rulesmade thereunder

2} The Securities Contracts [Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regalations amd Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4) TheToreign Cxchange Management Act, 1999 & the rules made therunder
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5) The following Begulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Comparny.

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992:

k) The Securities and FExchange Board of India (Siubstantial Acqprisition of Sharesand
Takeovers) Regulations, 20101;

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regiskrars to a Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client;

d) ‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure
Requirements} Regulation

€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing cbligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015,

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of Act, Rules,
Regalations, Cuidelines and Standards ete. as mentioned ahove.

Thave relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for system and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under the other act, laws and
regulations applicable to the Company

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Cornpany is duly constituted with pPIOPeT
balance of, Non-Executive Directors and Executive Directors, Independent Directors with one
Woman Director. No changes ir. the composition of Beard of Directors took place during the
financial year under report.

Adequate notice is given ta 21l Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and related
notes on agenda were sent at least seven daysinadvance, and a system exists far seeking and

-abtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation atthe meeting,

Majority decisivn is varried tHrough while the dissenting memibers' views, if any, are captured
andrecorded as partof the minutes.

1 further report that therc are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and pperations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulationsand guidelines.

B.M. Khandelwal

Company Secretary in Practice

Flace : Kolkata ACS 1614
Date 27 July, 2017 CF; 1148
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ANNEXIRE - A
MANAGEMENT DISCLSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Industry structure and developments:

Fortune of your Company which is in refractory industry is-directy linked to the performance of
Steel Industry as it is the largest consumer of refractory products. The other consumers of refractory
products are Cement, Copper, Class, Alumimum and Petro chemical industrics ¢te. which arc
witnessing reasonable growth, all these factors will have a very positive impact on the growth of
refractory industry in near future,

Nilachal Refractories [td, (NRL) 1s having its manufacturimg nnit in the State of (disha near
Dhenkanal. The Plant 1sstrategically located and theCompany hopes to take advantag:_e of the boom
in Steeland Alumiriumindustry in theregion in times to come.

2 Opparlunily, threals, risks and concerns;

Consequent upon technology advancement in steel making processes, major opportunity lies in
manufacturing of continuous casting refractories, special monolithics viz. Castables, Plastic based
ramming maes and gunning materials, ete. The Company ie having it vision in line to this
technology change..

Demand for refractories has increased substantially due to increased steel and Aluminiom
production in India. The future of the Company is bright with huge steel and aluminum
manufacturing capacities being created inIndia especially in Odisha and Jharkhand.

Comnpetition in relmactory industry is building up, Lut of conselidativn and re-organieation is taking
Place in refractory industry. [nput costs mainly the increase in costof raw materials is also a cause of
concern far refractory industry, Cost reduction measures will play an important role in keeping the
unitviable in the facc of stiff competition. Your Company has taken several cost reduction measures
for improving operations to bring down the cost of production and i hopeful to successfully meet
the challenges of competition.

Farther the company s continuously pursuing tor some large orders from the consumers in india

and overseasand also frying to rope in companies of repute to introducenew product categories for
manufacture of its Dhenkanal plant.

The turnoyver from refractories iterns is Rs.1.96 Crores during the yedr under review.
3. Outlook:
Productionin steel industry has increased and the demand for refractory products isaleo fr-.r:raasing.

NRL will not be able to survive by basing its products mix on low-and products. For a sustained
growth , MELwill have tn go for high vahie products for which yerr C ompany has started taking
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initiatives,

There are many small and large Steel and Alaminium Plants coming up around Dhenkanal and
Cdisha State on the whole which will demeand high-end products. With this we estimate a large
‘tequirement of quality products with high value which should boost our total turmover as well as
bottom line. In order to face this challenge, your Company emphasis on Human Resource
Managemant and Hurman Resource Development, this will ensure a capable and motivaied team in
place post settlement of all these lahour issues. The Company is going to starkafresh and shall have a
n2w horizen.

4, Internal control system and their adequacy:

Informatior, reports, records, documents, ransaction staternents etc. are generalad continuously in
the organization and the inputs contained therein serve as a strong foundation for accelerated
decision making, Great authenticity is lent to such inputs which represents the foundation for
effective decisions. The Company hag established proper intéral control systems and procedures,
which ars compatible with size of its operation and business. The firm of Chartered Accountant is
conducting internal sudit of operations toensure that the system are adhered toand controls arenot
flonted Internal Andit Reports encompasses all aspects of aperations, accounts, purchase, stores,
procuction and marketing;: all omission and deviation, if any are properly recorded for remedial
action, The Audit Commitiee periodically provides valuable suggestions t¢ improve the business
processes, systems and internal controls and briefs the Board of Directors about areas of concern.

Place Kolkata For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dated: 17-07-2007

Bhagawati Prasad Jalan
{(Chairmany)
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ANNEXIIRE -B
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company's philosophy on code of governance

'I'he basic pbjective of corporate governance policies adopted by the Company is to attain the highest levels of
transparency, accountability and integrity. This objective extends po: merely to meet with the statutory
requirements but to go beyond them by putting into place procedures and systemas, in accordance with best
practices of governance. Your Company believes that Cood Corporate Covernance enhances the trust and
confidence of all the stakeholders. Good praclice in corporate behavior helps to enhance and maintain public
trustin companies and stick market.

YourCompany reviews its corporate governance practices toensure that they reflact the latest developments in
the corporate arera positioning itself to conform to the best corporate governance practice. Your Company 15
comunitled o pursue excellence inall ils activities and maximize ils shareholders' wealth.

The Company's carporate gavernance policiesand practops focus on the following principles:-

L) To recopnive the respective roles and responeibiliies of the Buard and Management.

= To achieve the highest degree of transparency by maintaininga high degree of disclosure levels

- To ensureand mainiair high ethical standarcsin its functioning

. Ta give he highestimportance foinvesior relatiors

» Toensure asound system of risk management and internal controls

. To ehsure thal employees of the Conpany subscribe 1o the corporate values and apply themin [heiy
conduct

- To ensure that the decisionmzlking process is fair and transparent

" Toensure that the company Follows globally recognized Corporate governance practces

1) BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

The Company has Ion-Executive Chairmen (Premoter). As per SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 20015, the streng th cf the Board of Directors as on 177 July, 2017 is kenoul of which
Hve are Independent Directors, The composition of the Board of Directore is in conformity with the Corporate
overnance code. MNone of the Director is 2 memmher of more than ten committess and Chairman of more than
five committees,; across all the companies in which he is a Pirector. None of the independent divector 5.a
meatber of more than seven listed coanpanies and whole linve director of the company is nol independent
director in any listed company. The board functions as a full Beard and through committees. The Board of
Directors and committeemeet at regular ntervals. Every directorsof the company are over twenty one years of
age. The board ensures the desired level of mdependence in functioring and decision making. More over all the
Moa - Executive Directors are eminent prefessionals, and bring the wealth of their professional expertise and
axperience to the management of the Company.

Composition of Board of Directors and details of their shareholding in the Company and external
directorship and membership of the Board Committees

{4)  The Cempusitlen of the Board of DHrectors
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# eacluding Foreign Companies. Provats Companies and Section § Companiss

All the Independent directors of the Company furnishes a declaration at the time of their appointrent as also
annually that they qualify the conditions of their being independent. All such declarations vere /are placed

oefore the Board.

{B)Board Procedures
{a) Number of Board Meetings held, dates omwhich held

Six board meetings were held during the financial year from 1% April 2016 to 31" March, 2017, The dates on
which the meetings wereheld are ag follows:27-05-2016, 13-08-2016, 22-08-2016, 14-11-2016, 24-11-2016 &

14-02-2017

{b} The information made available to the Board includes the following

U1 W

Annual Operating Plans and budgets and any updates.
Capital budgets and any updates
Uhiarter)y results for the Company and its operating divisions or busiresssegments.
hlinutes of meetings of audis committee and othercommittees of theboard.

[nformation on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the board level including

appointment or removal of CFO and the Company Secretary.

® e

goods sold by the Company.

gl.

Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices which are materially imporiant.
Falal ov sevious accidends or dacgerous occunences, eny material éffluent or pollulion problems, if anv
« Any material default in financial ebligetions to and by the Company or substantial non payment for

Any issue which involves possible public or product liakility claims of substantial nature, including

any judgenent or order which may heve passed srictures on lthe conduct of the Company o lakervan
adverge view regarding another enterprise that can havenegative implications on the Company.
. Details of any joint venture, acquisition of companiesor enllaboration agreement.

25




11.
12,

14,

15,

(A)

{B)

Transaction thatinvolves substantial payment towards poodwill brand equity arintellactual propercty.

Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any significant development on Human
Fesvurcey Industrial Relatior front like sipning of wagre apreement, implementation of Voluntary
Betiremen: Scheme cie.

Galeof material natare, of imvestments, asseta which isnatin the normal course of business

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by managerent tolimit the risk of
adverse exchange rale movemenls, tf malerial

Mon- Compliance of any regulatory, eatctory or listing requirements and shareholders services euch
as non-paymertof dividends, delay inshare travaferetc.

The Board alsc periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws epplicable to the Company,
prepared by thedesignated employ=es as well as steps taken to rectify instarces ol nor- compliance.

Code of Conducttor Board Members and Senior Management Personnel

The Beard of Dircctors had adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior
Management Persennel This Cede helps the Company to maintain theStandard of Business Ethicsand
ensure compliance with the legal requirements, specifically under SEB! {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguiremen|s) Regulations, 2015, The Code is aimed al prevenling any wiongdoing, and
promoting cthical conduct atthe Board and Senior Managementlevel,

The declaration regarding Compliance with the code of conduct as required under SE31 {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requireinents) Regulalions, 201 E isappenced Lo this reporl.

Cade of Conductfor prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading in accordance with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992. The
CUompany Secretary of the Company is the Unsmpliance Utlicer. All the Directors and Senior
Managernent Personne] and such other designated employees of the Company who are expecied to
have the acoess o unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company are covered under
the saic code. The Directors, their relatives, senior management nersonnel, designatad eraplovees ete
are restricted from purchasing, selling and dealing in the shares while being ir possession of
urpublished price sensilive inforcmalionaboul the Compary during cerlain prohibiled periods.

Code nf Conduct

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of Directors anc thz senior management of
the Company and all of them has affirmed compliances of the same.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has formulated a whistle blower policy with a view to provide a mechanism for
emploveesof the Company teapproach the Chairman of Audit Committes. The [dentity of the Whistle
Elower shall be kept confidential t2 the extent possible and permitted underthe law, The unctiening of
the policy mechanism isreviewad andit committee on half vearly hasiz and by board on annual basiz.




Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the commiltee

L Composition of Board Committess
Audt Commiltes Shareholders nveson Reriuseration and Rizk Manapgement Share Traesfer | Coeparate Social Responikiliy
Crigvance Committes | Momination Corimitiee Commitiee Cammittee AR Commities
Tl 5 Mishra Vi, Famesh Dfiardharia | Wr. Xamesk Dhandhanta | Mr.Mrg Blan (S0 Saravanan Asokar | Tis nor applicalie o the
I Chdrmagn Craireaa Chadrran Chirman ORIy,
W1 Bameth Dbardhanial 21 8. Mishrz 8n 8.0 Misin W Vimal Prakash 311 Mukti Kxhore
ke ber Membzr Memter Memer dJahoo - Member
5 Suswvamen Asosun M1 8 Radhakr shnen | M- Sarvanan Asotan
Wember Menker Memer
Mirs. Bindu Jain
Member
AUDIT COMMITTEE
a) Compositon of the Audit Committee;
The Company cantinued to derive immiense beriefit from the deliberations of the Audit Committee
comprising of thefollowing Independent Dhrectors.
L Sci 5. C.Mistira, Cluairmsu
P Sri Eamesh Dhandhania, Member
A, SriSaravan Asokar, Member
4. Smt Bindu lain, Mémber

The Committee camprises of eminent professionals with expert knowledge in corporate finance, The Minutes
af each auditcommmittee mesting are placed befors and discussed by the Board of Directors of the Company.

ot e o

‘The powers ofthe Audit _ommittee includethetollowing:

Toinvestigatcany activity withinits tzums of reference
Toseekinformation from any employee
Toobtain outsidelegal or other professionaladyice
Tosecure allendance of vulsiders wilh relevantexperlise, il it considers recessary
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k) Meeting of Audit Committee
The Audit commiitee met four times during the year on 27-05-2016, 13-08-2016, 14-11-2016,
& 14-02-2017.
& MNo,| MNameofthe Member | Designation | Number of Meetings atterdsd

| &ri 5.0 Mishra Chairman 4

2 M. Boamesh Dhandhonio Member 4

3 Mr, 8 Asokan Member 4

4 Mre: Bindu Jain Member 4
o FPowersof the Audit Committee




d}

1

2

oo W

=

Function of Audit Commitee

The roleof the Audit committeeincludies the following

Owverslght of the Company’s financizal reporting process and the disclosure of its financial Inforation
bo ensure that the nandal statements arecorrect, sufficient and credible.

Reviewing with the management, the annual Ginancial statements before submission to the board for
approval, with particular reference to:

(i} Matters required to be included ir. the Director's Responsibility Statement te be included in
the Board's Report in ferms of Section 134(5) of the Companizs Act, 2013,
[1i) Changes. if any, maccounting policiesand practices and reasons for thesame
(did) Complianice with Estine and other legal requirements relating to fnancial statements
(iv)  Disclosurcofany related party transactions
Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and intemal auditors and adequacy of
theinternal control systems.
Discussion with internal audilors any signifcanl findings and follow up
Reviewing, the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors
Diiscussion with saitory auditors before the mardit commences, about the nature and scope of auditas
wiell as post—audit discussion to ascertain any area of CORCEIL
Carrying vulany other funclion as ismenlioned in the lerms of reference of the Audit Commillee
The Audit Committae shall mandatarily review thefollowing
1 Managrment discussion andanalysis of finenctal condition 2nd result of oparation
il Statement of significart related party transactions { zs defined by the Audit Committee ),
submitted by the management,
iii. Maragement letters /letters of internal control weakness issued by the statutory auditors;
v Internal aud it reports relating tointernal control weaknesses;

MNominatHon & Remmaneratdon Committee

Appersec 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requircments) Regulations, 2015 the Board has sct up a Nomination &
Remuneration Committee whose roles are:

i) Formulation of criteria fur determining qualification, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommends to the Board a pelicy relating to the
remiineration of directors, key managerial persons and otheremployees.

ii) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directorand the Board.

i) Identifying persons who are qualified to became directors and who may be appointed in
the senior management.

iv) Devising a policy on Board diversity.
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The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of

Sl Mo.| Name of the Memmber | Designation  Number of Meetings attended
1 M. Rauncals D']I&IJ.lhﬁ.llm Clliill LU IH-E!EP'EI‘IdEﬂtDIZT‘ECtﬂr
Z Mr. 5 € Mishra Member Independent Director
3 Mis, 5. Radbnkrisknoan Member II'Ltieptndmt Director

Company Sermeiary acts as the seeretary to the committes

The Company isin Compliance of the same and the Committee overseas the following

al To uversee the framing, review and implementation of Company's overall compensation
structare and related polices on rermuneration packages payable to the WTDs; MD & CEQ and
other stall including performance linked incentives, perquisilies elc. wilh a view Lo allracling,
motivating and retaining employees and review compensationlevels vis-d-visother companies,

bj The committee shall work inelose cocrdination withthe Risk Management Committee of the
Company's, inorder to achieve effective alignment between remunerahﬂn

Details pertainirg to constitution of the Committee and its terms of reference in brief to be provided

The key points of the Policy formutated by NEC an director's appointment and remuneration
including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and
other matters as specified u/s 178(3) of the CA, 2013 to be disclosed. [Applicable oniy to Lisied
Companics and selected public compmiies]

SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2015 Compliance:

, The Company shall disclose the criteria for performance evaluation as laid down by NRC, in
the Baard Repor:
. Further, Web-linkof femiliarizetion programme undertaken for [Ds

SHARETRANSFEE COMMITTEE -

The Share tran..fer Commillee was constituled to deal with malfers perlaining lo Share Transler
{ ransmicsion, issus of duplicate Share Certificates, approving the split and congolication request and other
mrateriala relating bo transfer and registration of Shares

The mermbers of thecommiltes are
1. SriSaravanan Acokan, Wholatime Directors
2. 5ri Mukh Kishore Sahoo, Deputy Managzer, Accounts.
Company Secrefary acts as the secretary to the committee

The Committee mat on 10-01-2017 during the vear,
All the shares are being transferred and returned within 15 days from the date of receipt. so long ac the
document have been cleared inall respect,
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SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTOERS GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee’ specifically Jooks into ssves such as redressing of

shareholders' and irvestors' complaintssuch as transfer of shares, ensuring expeditions redressal.
This Committee comprises of the following two Directors.

SriKamesh Uhandhana = (_hairman
Sris C.Mishra - Member
Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the commitzee

Lhe Shareholders, Investors Cirievance Committee reviews and redresses all the grievances periodically and
meets as ard when required. The Company has mwt received any grievances during the Erancal year 2016-
17.The Company Sceretary ia designated asthe Comphiance Cfficer.

Durring the period under review cne mesting of the Committes was held on 23" of March 2017,

The Company hasappointed M/5 SK Infoselutions Pyt Ltd, as its Share Transfer A gent for both physical and
dematsegment of pquity shares.

Comphance Oihicer

Mr. Tapas Tirtha, Company Secretary
Maobile No. - +#91 8100123308
Email: csi@nilachal.in, info@nilachal.in

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of your company has formulated a risk management policy in connection with the risk
that the organizahion faces n its day to day business such as strategic, financial, credit, market,
liguidity, security, property, 1T, legal, regulatory etc. The Company has alse constitwed a risk
management committee to oversees and implement the policy. The board reviews the policy in
regulerinterval. The Risk Management Committee Comprises of :-

1, Mr, Niraj Jalan, Chaicman

2. bir. Vimal Prakash, Member

3 Mrx. Seravenan Asokan, Member

SUBSIDTARTARY COMFEANIES

The company docs not have any subsidiary / subsidiarizs within the meardng of the Companies act, 2013,
DISCLOSURES

(A)Related Party Transactions

There were no materially significact ralated party transachions, pecuniary transaction or relationships
between the Company and tts directors, prometers or the management that may have potential confict with
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the interest of the Company at larze except the details of transactions disclosed in Poin: no12 of note 22 on
accournts forming part of the Accounts as requirec under Accounting Standard L& of the Institute of Chartered
Avvourdants of Fudia, and all related party trensuctions are necotiated on an srmes engcth basds,

All details relating to financial and commercial ransactions, where directors may have potential inferest are
provided to the Beard anc the nterested Directors reither participated in the discussion nor do they vote in
such matlers, The Audil Commitlee of the Campany also reviews related party transactions periodically.

| B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Company fellows Avcoanting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz and in
preparation of finatcial statements, the Company has not adopted a sreatment difterent from that prescribed
inany Accounting Standard.

(CyManagement
The Management's Discussion and Analysis Reportis appended bo this report.

(D) Directors

Disclosures regarding appointment or re-appointment of Directors

As per the Comparves Act, 2013 atleast 2/3" of the Board should consist of retiring Directors, of these at least
1,3 arerequited toretire every year.

Directors are liable toretire by rotation as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. 5. Asokan will
retive al the ensulog Annual General Meeting and being elig ble olfers himsell for reappointment.

(E) Disclosures under Sexnal Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013

Therewere no case or incidentunder the zaid act.

(F} Commmunication to shareholders

The uraudited quarterly,/ half yearly financial statements are announced within forty five days of the end of
the quarter. The alovesaid financial stalements are laben on revord by the Board of Direclors and are
communicabed to the stock exchange where the ehares of the company are isted. Onea thestock exchange have
heen inkmated these resulis are to be published within 48 hours inbwn leading newspaper — One in English
and one in Oudia.

The audited annual results are annourniced within two months from the end of the last quarter a8 stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

[G}Investors' Grievancesand Share Transfer

Az mentioned earlier, the Company has a Board-level lnvestors Grievance Committee to examine and redress
shareholders and investors’ complaints. The statius on complaints and share transfems is reported to the
Comirittes.

For matters regarding shares transferred in physical torm, share certificates, change of address cte
shareholders should gend in their communications to § K Infosclutions Pvt.Ltd our registrar and share
bransfer agent. Theiraddress is given in the sechon on sharsholder information.

[H} Details of Non- Compliances
The company is regular in compliant to statutory rulas and regulations and no penalties or strictures have
impesed or the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBl or any statutory atuthority, on any mater relaed to
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Capital Markete, But due to inaccessibility toits factory and records the Coampany wasnot able to cornply with
Clause 41 and hence purstance to SEBI cincaiar no. CIR/MED/DEAS 3L/ 15 dated 30th September, 2013
actions have been initiated by Bumbay Stuck Exvhange Litnited apsinst the same actions have been taken at
Honourable High Court of Kolkata . The Courtin itz arder dates 23th July 2005, asked the Company to move to
Securities Appellate Tribimal The Security Appellate Tribunzl corsidered our appeal and we are unider the
process of revocation of suspension of securifies on BSE, hopes we will be resumed soomn.

(I) General Body Meetings

The location, date and time of Annual General Meetivgs held during the preceding three years sre given
below:

Yeour Ve | Dy & Date Tims
2002-13 Huotel Son Green |  Friday, 20th-September 2013 12:30 M
2013-14 Hotel Pusipak | Tuesday, 30t June, 2015 12:30 PM
2014-15 Hotel Pushpak Tuesday 22nd Scptember 2012 13:30FM
A005-16 Hatel Pushpak Wednesday 28th Seplember 2016 230 PM

{J) Postal Ballots

Cuiring the vear there were noordinary or special rezolotions sassed by the merrbers through Fostal Ballot.

(K} Proceeds from public Issue/ Proferential Allotment
Duaring the year under review there wasnp issue brought ot by the Company.

(L) Remuneration Policy
The Compary is paying only to Professional Director Mr. Saravana Asnkan aza part afhis yearly emolument
as approved by Share Holders, other directors are notpaid,

(M)CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

As requrired by SKBIE (Listing Obligations and Diselnsure Requirements) Regulatinns, AN5, the
certificate from Sii 5, Asokan , Chief Executive Officer , was placed before the Board of Directors at their
meeking held on 1."-’""]1.11}r 2017,

(N)Compliance with Corporate Governance Norms
The Company hes complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance norms as
enumerated inSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

[O)Auditers Report on Corporate Governance
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015, the

audifors’ vertificatye iswiven asanannes ure o the Directors Beport
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a) Tinancial Results:-

The impactof labour problem during B.Y. 2013-14 and 2014-15 has haunted your company's operation during
the year under review, However the management is working hard to regain the confidence of its set of
custumers. Continues effurts are being made to further increase the momentum.
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The Cemnpany hasemail address es8nilachal.in to interface with the investors.

¢t} Management's Discussionand Analysis Report:
The Management's Discussion and Analysis report forms part of the Annual Report.

GENERALSHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION:

=4

AGM: Date, Timz & Venue

21 Septemiber, 2017 at 1230 P.M.
‘Hetel Prushpak, Shibancswar”

[ =]

Firancial Calendar
For F.Y. 20017-18 (Tentative)

Unaudited BResults for fret | Within 14
quarter ended on 30* June 2017 207

september

Unaudited Resnlts for Secand | Within  14%
quarter ended on 0% September | 2017
2017

Moverber

Unaudited Results for third | Within 14% Pebruary 2008
quarter ended om 315t December
2017

Unavdited Results for fourth | Within 15% May 20138
quarter ended on 31 March 2016

Audited result for T2 WMavch 20TH | By 30 many 2018

corTespondetices

3 Crate of Boek Closure 130 September I0AT to 190 Seprember 20017 (both days
i liiaiiee)

4 Dividend Fayment Mo dividend Is recommended by the Board of Trirectors for the
year

3 Listing on Stock Exchanges | The Company’s equity Shares are listed on the following
Stock Exchanimes-
The Bombzy Stock Exchamge Limited
Phizcze lesjeehboy Taviers
Dralal Street |, Mubai = 400 001
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited
7, Lyons Range
Kolkata - 7000M

& Stewck code Caleartta Sheck Bechatige -T9100
Bornbay Stock Exchange 502294

T [SIMN Mo allotted to equity | [NE416M01013

Shares in Demat form

8 Depositoties Connmectivity With Central Bepository Services (India) Limited {CISL) and
Mationa] Securitios Dopository Limited (MSDL)

) [Regisirar andd Transfer | 5 K infosolutions Pyt.Lid

A et Physieal & Deanat A Sudhie Chattarfes Stroat

Kolkata - 700 006

10 Rexismred Office Flet No- P98y 599 | Kedarnath Apartment,
Mahabir Magaz, Lewis Road ,
Bhubaneswar-751 002,0ndisha

11 Plant Location shilachal Fefractoricos Limited ,
Ipitata Magar , Dhenkanal 73% 025
Cdisha

12 Mddress for investors’

Lnwestors) sharcholders can correspond with the BTA
and directly to the Registered Office of the company or
ey w-ntail to e Comiprny in lhis meil id;
ce@nilachal.in
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Distributionof Shareholding asat 31" March 2017

(i} AccordinetoCateporyo: Holding:

Shareholders As on J1= March, 2017 As on 31" March 2016 As on 31* March
2015
Mo. of [T No. of Oy No of TS
Shares Shares Shares
Promorers 14377615 70,61 14577616 70,61 14377616 | 7061
Finarcial Institations S0000 0.25 S0000 .25 S00CO 0.25
Private C&rpnmle 1702420 #.36 170225 3.36 1703735 8.37
Bodies {Excluding
Promoers)
Puklic 4231405 20.78 4231619 20:78 4230009 | 2057
Total 20367450 100 2N3AT450 Bl K ARETLED 10

{ii) According to Number of Shares held: 31-63-2017

==l — —— e -7 =T Lil 3t}

Shareholding No, of 0% of I No. of shareas % of
Range shareholders | Shareholders | Sharehelding
1-500 295 95,23 | 3lgeT2 1.56
501-10,00 54 2.7 a4 032
1007-2000 n 068 30350 015
2001 3000 1 3 M54 nim
30014000 1 .03 3250 002
40(1-5000 . . - -
500110000 . . . “
T and above 4 1.30 19944234 97.454
Todal 2053 10C.00 | 203al4E0 T00.00
DNematerizlisaton of Shares:

As stated earlier, the Compeny shares ars listed on the Stock Exchange. As per the SEB] notifications, trading
in Company's shares has been made compulsorily in dematerialised form w.ed. 26" Decemiber, 2000 and
Company's Registrar & Transter Agent have established connectivity with NSDL & CDSL. But Subsequant ko
lock out being declared and cotrpany not able to comply with requirements ot listing agreement , the
Company's Scrip has been suspended for ttading on BSE w.e.f 258" Nov 2014 . The Bombay Stock Exchange
having reviewed the matter after direction from the Security Appellate Tribunal, cleared the pending listing
requirement issue. The mattar of revocation of suspension of Company's shares on BSE is under active
consideradionof theauthorities and we can expect the tradmng of shares to be resumed soon.
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CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

Tothe Board of Directors
Milachal Kefractories Limited

Puarsuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Bequirement)
Regulations, 2015, 15 Asokan . Chief Executive Officer hevehy certify that

(o) [ heve reviewetd the Finanvial Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year 200 6-201 7 and tht
to the bestof our knowledge and belicf;

{i) these statements do not contain any materially uniwe staterment or omif any material fact orcontain
stalements thatmightbe misleading;

{ii) these stzternents present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs ard are in compliance with
clrrentaccountmg standards, applicable laws and regulations.

{b) Thereare, ic the bestof ourknowledgeand belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
wear which are rauculent, illegal or inviolation of the Company'scode af condict.

(€) lacceplresponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that i
have evaluated the effectivenese of internal control eysteme of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and thera have beennn deficiencias in the designor operationof such interral control.

(d) Thaveindicated lo the Audibors and the Audil Commitles;

i) significant changes in internal conbmi over financial reporting during the year;

{1i) signiffcant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
ir the notes to the Enancial stazerrents; end

(i) ingtances of gignificant fraud of which they Fave become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an emplayee havng a significant role in the company's internal
control system over financial reporsing.

Yours sincerely

S.Asokan
Place ; Kolkata (Chief Executive Officer)
Dated: 17.07 2017
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Auditors Certificate on compliance with the conditions of corporate governance
code under [LODR)Regulations, 2015
To
The membersof
Milachal Retractories Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditons of corporate govermanca by Nilachal Refractories LIMITED
forthe yearended 31" March, 2017, as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirement}
Repulation, 2005,

The compliance of conditions of corpomic governance is the responsibility of the management. Cur
axaminztion has been limited to 2 review of procednses and implementaticenthereof, adopted by the Company
fer ensuring the compiiance of the conditions of Corporate Governarce as stipulated in the said code. Itis
neither anaadit nor an expression of opinicnon the financial statzments of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of cir information and aceording to the explanations given to us and the
representation made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Compeany has complied with
the conditions of Corpcrate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirementy Regulalion, 2015.

We further state that such compliance iz neither an assurance as to the future vizhilitv of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conduced the affairs of the Company.

Fox I' Mukhopadhyay & Co.
Chartered Ascounban b
Fzgistralicn No.- 302055E
Subhas Mukhopadhyay
Partner

Menmbership Ne.- (50384
Kolkata,

D= 17th July, 2017

T

The Beard of Directors
Milachal Refactories Limited
Bhabaneswar: 751014 Odishs

DearSir{s)

[ do hereby certify that all the members of the Board of the Directors of the Company and the senior
:r*amgen‘nent personnel (incl. Key Managerial Personnel) have atfirmed their compliance with the code of
conductlaid down by the Buard of the Dinectors,

Further all Board Members and Core Management Personnel of the Company arc adhering Code of Conduct
for Prevention of Insider Trading under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention. of Insider
Trading) Regulations. 2015 and also in compliance of Code of Practices and Proced ures for Fair Diisclosure of
Unpublished Price Sensitive information, under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

This certificate is given in compliance with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015,

Dated : 17.07.2017
Plare:Kolkata Shzokan
CEQ & Wholetime Director

36



@_

P.Mukhopadhyay& Co,,
Chartered Accountants
1I B, Iveta|l Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700001, Fhone 22309285, Z24 25856,

- E .
To the Members ui Nﬂachal Refrar:turles Limited
Report envthe Financial Statements

Wehave audited e sccompanying fosnicial stabenwnts of Nilachal Befractories Limibed ["the Coupany™),
which comprisc the Balanos Shiret as at 31 March 2017, the Stotement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of sigrificant 2ccoumring policies anid other explanatory
wiformatior.

Management's Responsibility forthe Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors 15 responsible fer the matter stated inSection 134 (5) of the Companies Act
2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, finandal performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specifiad under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounisi Rules, 2004, This
reaponsibility alsoincludes maintenance of adequate ﬂcc-crun’cmg records inaccordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other
rregralarities; selection and application of appropriate acoounting pohcies; making jucgments and estimates
that are reasonable and pradent; and design, implementation and maintenznce of adeguate internal financial
controls; that were cperating effectively for ensuring theaccuracy and comppleteness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financizl statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatemient, whether due tc fraud orerror.

Anditor's Responsibility
Ourresponsibility 15 to express an opinion on these standalone finzncial statements based on ouraudit.

We have taker intc account the provisiors of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
whicharerequired to be included in the andit reportunder the provisions of tha Actand the Kales made thers
under and the order under section 143(11) of the Act.

Weconducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the
Act and other applicable authcritative pranpuncements issued by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of
Irdia. These Standards and pronouncements regquire that wee comply with ethical requirements and planand
performithe audit bo obtain reasoniable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
mieetatement.

Anandit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the emounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the asscssment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud orerror. In making those
risk assessments, ihe aucitor considers internal tinarcial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view inorder to design audit proceduares that ere appropriate in
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the circumstances. An auditalsp incindes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Campany's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of (he financial slatements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate ta provide a basis for our
qualified audit ppinionon the standalone financial statements

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i. The company has made provision for gratuity and leave liability as per the provisions of the relevant
act and noet as per actiiarial valuation which constitutes a departure trom the Accounting Standards
referred to in Section 133 of the Act. However, in absence of necessary information being made
available tous; impact of the same on the loss for the year of the company and corresponding effect on
liakility canmot be ascertained and quantified.

In gur opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us, except for the
cffects of the matters described mthe Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financiel

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner =o required and give a true and fair view in
contormity with Ebeaccounting principles generally acceptedin India

a) [nthecase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affeirs of the Company as et 31th March 2017

B Inthecaseof Statementof Trofitand Toss, of the Loss for the yearended onthat date; and

¢} Inthecaseof the Cash Flew Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended or that date.

Report onOther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Centrzl
Governmert of [ndia in terms of section (11) of section 143 of the Actand on the basis cf such checksof
thes buoks and records of the Company as we cunsider sppropriate and acconding to the information
arid explanations given to as, woe give in the Anmexure” A", a staternent enthe matters specified in the
paragraph S and 4 of the order.

2 Asrequived by Seclion 143 (3) of the Actwe repart thal.

ral We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of mr
knomwledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposeof our andit.

ib) Inour opinion proper books of 2ccount asrequired by law havebeer, kept by the Company sofaras
itappears from onr examination of those booics;

i<} The Balance Sheet, Statemment of Profit and Loss and the Cash Tlow Statement dealt with by this
Heportarein agreement with the books of account:

idy In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial stetements comply with the Accourntine
Standards specified under Section 153 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Companies {Accountz)
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Rules, 2014, as applicable except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified

Opmion paragraph.

(e} €¥n thehasis of the written Tepresentations received From the Thirectors az an 31 Mareh 21 Ttakenon
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is discualified as on 31 March 2017 from being
appointed asa directorin termsof Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Intemal Financial Controls over fnancial reporting ot the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls; refer to our separate reportin the Annexure
I?I"EH‘

(g) With respect to the other matters to be incluced ir the Auditor's Repart in accordance with Kule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2004, inour ppinionand o the best of our information
and according to the explanations givento us:

L. The Company has disclesed the impact of petiding liigation ot its Hnancial position in ibs financial
statements - Refer Note 9to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term comtracts including darivative cantracts for which they
wereany material toreceeablelogses and

iii. There is no armount which was required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Frotection
Fund by the Company:

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the (inancial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank INotes during the period from §"November, 2016 to 20" December, 2016,
Basad on audit procedures and relying on the management repregentation we report that the
disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and a3 produced o
s by te nereggenent-

ForPhukhopadhyvayé: Co.
Charbered Avcounitants
Firm'sregistration number: 3(2DE5E

SubhasMukhopadbiyay
Pariimr

Membership number: (50581
A" Nay A7
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Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report of Nilachal REefractories Ltd.

The Anrexure referred to in Faragraph 1 under 'Teport on other lega! and regulatory requirements’ section of
our teporl of even dale lo in our Independent Auditors’ Beport Lo Lhe members of e Company on the
standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, wa report thax

it} (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inclucing quantitative details
an siluationof fixed assels.

(k) The fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the management in accordance with a
regular programme of veriffcation which, in our opinion, provides for physicel verification of all the fixed
assets at reascnable intervals. According to the information and explanations given ko us, no material
discrepancies werd noticed onsuch verizication.

ey According 1o the information and explanations glven tousand the records examined by us we report that,
the title deed, comprising all the immovable properties of land and building which are freehold, were
mortgaged with the lerders and confirmation was obtained from them during the audit of the preceding year
anc from the documents verified by us. it was held in the erstwhile name of the company as at the preceding
Balance Sheer date. In respect of immovable propertles of self-ronstructed buildings on Irasehold land which
are disclosed as fixed assetsin the financia! statemerts, were morigaged with the lenders and confirmation is
obtained from them during the audit of the preceding vear and from the documents verified by us, the land
lease agreement was intheerstwhile name of Company, where the company is the lessee intheagreement as at
the preceding Balance Sheet date.

However at the tima of audit during the year under consideration, we are informed that the loans have been
repaid in full and the 'enders are inthe process of releasing the bitle dociiments for which the documents could
notbe physically verified by us.

i) As explained to us, the mventories were physically verified during the year by the management at
reascnable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on phvsical verifications.

{iii) The Compuny has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnershipar uther parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2073,
(iv) The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantee and herce reporting
under clause (v of the CARD2D161s ot applicable.

V) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits in
terms of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 7% or ary other
relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi}We arc informed that the Central Covernment has not preseribed the mantenance of cost records under
sectior. 148(1) of the Acl, forany of the products dealt in by the Company.

(it} Accornding to the informaton and explanations given to usin respectof statutory dues:
{1) The company has been regnlar in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,

employee state insurance, income tax, sales tax. service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value acded
tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate suthorities, There have
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been few instances of delayed depesit.

{b) There were no undispuied amourt pavable in respect of provident fund, employes siate 1n5uran:e,
wealth tax, customsduty, excise dutr, cess and cther material statutory duesin arrearsas on 21" March
2017 For poriod of more than six months from the date thev became payable. The pardeclars of duss of

Sales Tax and Entry tax as at March 31,2017 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute are

as fullows
Mame af statues Forum where dispute |s Feriod towhich Amount involsed | Amount
{nature of dues) pending the amount relates | Rs.n lakhs unpaid
Bs.ln
lakks
Sales Tax Arcditional Commissinner of 1999-00 to 001 - | 72,18 7318
Sales Tax Centrel Zone, Orissa, | 02
Cuttack {Sales Tax)
Entry Tex Acditional Commissioner of 2001-02 3.38 3.38
Commercial Taxee Range -l
Orvissa, Cuttack (Fntry Taw)
Enkry Tax Jaoint Commgsioner of 2002-03 0.7% 0.7
Commercial Tax, Angu' Range,
Argul, Orissa, {Entry Tax)
Sales Tax Joint Commissioner of 2002-03 24,10 24.10
Commercial Taxes, Angul
Range, Angul, Oricsa, (saleg
lax)

[viii} In. our opinion and according to the informaticn and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defeulted inrepaymentof loars or borrowings tc financiel institutions, bank and Government.

{ix) The company has not raised meney by way of initial public offer or furthior public nffer of equity shares,
convertible securities and dekt securities hence reporting under clause (ix) of the CARC 2016 order is not
applicable.

{x] Tathe hestof nurknowled ge and arcording fnthe information and exnlanations piven ta s, no frand by
the company or any fraud on the company by its officers ar employees has been noticed or reported during
e vear,

{xi) In mrr-gpivion and aceording to the information and the evplanabions given toons, the company has
paid /provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisionsof section 197 read with Schedule ¥ to the Companies Act, 2003,

(xii}) The campany ia not a Nidhi Comnany and hence reporbng under clatise (i) of the CARC 2016 is not
epplicable.

{xiii} In cur opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to ug, the company is in
compliancs with section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act 2013, where applicable, tor all transaction with
the related parties and the details of related party transactior: have been disclozed in the notes to the financial
statements, asrequited by the applicable accounting standards.
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(xiv) The company has made preferential aliotment/private placement of U% Kedeemable preference
shares of Rs. 100each amountlngto to Rs.9,00,00,000 {nlrecrares only) durlng the year under review and the
requirerment of Section4? of Companies Act, 2013 have been duly complied withand the amountraised has
been on conversion of unsecured loan outstanding from the related parties on thatdate.

{xv) In vur vpinivn and accurding to the infurmation and the explanations given tous, during the year the
company hes not entered into any non-cash transactions with its divectors or persons connected with him
and hence provisions section 192 of the Companies Act 2003 avenot applicable.

{xv i)} Thecompany is not requined to be registered under section 45-Tof the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934

For PMukhopadhyayé: Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm'sregistratiommumber: 3020855

SubhasMukhopedhyay
Parlner

Membership number; 030384
30" May 2017
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e ndent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the Financial
Statements of Nilachal Refractories Limited

Bﬁﬁﬂﬂ:ﬁ- on Interrml Finmcial Controls Over I-"inancial Repurtin; under Clause

We have audited the interneal financial controls over financial reperting of Milachal Refracterics Limited
(* The Company”) as of 31st March 2017 in conjunction with ouraudit of the standalone financial statements
of the company far the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibil ity for Internal Financial Contrels

The Company's management is respensible for establishing and maintaining inrernal financial controls
based on the internal control cver firancial repnr'tmg criteria eatablished by the Company considering the
essential components of the intevnal control stated in the Guidance Nete on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issied by the Institute of Chartered Accourtarts of India. These
cesponsibilities include the esigo, i plementa o and maintenance of adegwate itemal linandal conkrols
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adierence te company's policies, the safeguarding of its assate, the prevention and detection of frands and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of reliable
fiancial indormation, as required wader e Companies Act, 2003,

Auditors' R ibili

Qur responsibility is (o express an opinion on the Company's inlernal financial controls over financial
reparting based on cur audit. We condueted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mate on Audif of
Internal Financial Controls (wver Financial Reporfing (the "Guidance Note”) issued by the nsfitute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under saction 145(1C) of the
Companies Act, 2012 to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Control. Those Standards and
the Guidanca Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate infernal finzncial controls over financial reporting was
esmblished and maintained and if such controls operated effectivély inall material respects.

Owr audit invoives performung procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial contrals system over financial reporting and their operabing effechiveness. Char 2udit of internal
financial controis over finarcial reporting included cbtaining anunderstanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the
design and operating affectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected
depenc an the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material nssstatement of the
Cinnecial stabements, whetheer dueto fraud oreeror.

We belizve thzt the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company sinternal financial controls system over financial reporting.

A mmpanjr & 1nte:r1|al Ft'!'lﬂﬂ"13| cn"ﬂmi over fmannal r'm;:lnrhnglﬁ a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of finarcial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for




=,

exlernal purposes in accordance with gererally accepted accounting orinciples. A company's internal
financial contrcl over Fnandal reporfing inclindes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain fo the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of he assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thal leansactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statemants in accordance with gererally anmpbed accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures nf the company are heing made only in aceordance with

authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention o Umely detection of ursuthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of e comnpany's
ascets that could have a material effect onthe financial statements.

LR J
Becausc of Ihc J.r.l‘nc:rt:nt ]mutat ons -::f E‘l"ﬂ[‘l‘lﬂl ilmmc a.[ I:'C'I'ltI:Dlﬁ CVET ﬁnﬂm:m.l reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or iImproper managzement override of cortrols, material misstatements due to error
or traue may oceurand notbe detected. Also, projections ot any evaluation ok the infernal tinancial controls
owver financial repordng to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliznce with the pn]ic'_e-; or procedures may deberiorate.

Opinion

In pur cpinien, tc the best of our information and according to the exp]n.-‘mﬂmm given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, anadeguate internal financial conteals system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017, based on
the internal cantrol over financial reporting criteria eslablished by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contral stafed in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Firancial Keporbing issued by the Institute of Chartered Aceonancantgof India

Far PP Mukhopadhyay anc Co.
Chartered Aceountants
[Firm's Kegisrraﬁnn Mo, 3IHE5E)

Subhasiukhopadhyay
Date : 307 May 2017 Membership No 050384
Flece: Kolkata {FPartner)
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NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED Q

Balarce Shect as af st March, 2007

Note A= ab 21st March, 2047 As =t 31st March, 2016
EQUITY & LEABILITIES Bs. Rs RBs Rs.
Shareholders’ Funds
(3) Sharz Caplial 2 48,733,600 28733.600
(3)  Reserveand Supls 3 80983246 MOFIARE  (BDESSABY) 3D TE A6
Hon-Cuntent Liakilitiee
(a)  Other Long-Term Liadidties ! 16,108,860 10 35 e
Gurrent Liatilries
(3}  Ehon-Term Barrowinga 3 13,57.96.010 20,08, 56 £04
(o) Trade Pavales i 7.15.30,708 B.55.85.508
{3}  Other Gument Liakilites 7 28171426 23,54 58,044 3.80,82451 34567164
) TATAL 53 46,52 958 £4.39,46 262

ABBETE
Mon-Current Assets
(a)  Fined Aseets

i) Tangithe Assats B B.52 B2 040 §.00.21.789

(%) CP &1 ,47,03,511 S1A7 005
n)  DefeTed Tak Assers [Nati I3 47 32587765
13 Long-Term Loans and Advanoss 8 817 CG0 99.19,060
4y Difier Mo CuventAscats 0 3A0I56  46TAEEIM 158730 4585 €3 247
Current Astels
& Imenioies il 11,8502, 254 13,8385 473
io)  Trade Recelsbles 12 419,758,008 43148 500
(5} Cestand Cash Egufrdients 13 24,21 391 18,44,434

(#)  Shor-Tern Loare and Advances 4! G064 E14 18,85,64 857 8711108 18,73,83,045

£3 48,52 05R £4.39.46 760

= brlere oy =S
Summary o eigrificant accounting pelicles 1
The secompanying notes oy an Inbegral part of the finenclal etxlerents.
A5 per our Repat of aven date For i on behelf of the Board of Disectors
Fer P Mukhopadhyay & Co.
Firn Regestraton No, 30Z085E
Charterzg Accountanks
Viay Kr. Agareal
Dirschor
I 00127354
{Subhas Makiopadhyay)
(Pertmar)
(M Mo DE004} _
Avik Crskrsbory Saravanan Asocan Wiraj Jaksn
Plaa, Hokaly COmpany Sechatary Wl e Time: Dirsclor Divaciiin
Date: 3052017 B Mo - 45014 DiN 019583 2 D0ESET0
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NILACIHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the yeer ended 31 March 2017

Mote For the Year 201817 Fer the Year 2015-18
CONTINUING OPERATIONS Ra: Re. Rs. Rs.
I Revonuofrom operations
Saie of Piodusts 15 248 S8 5373 49,35,605
Less: Exiise Duty 11035 23120022 279901 47074
Il Uthe’ ncome 16 15, SHACHE]
ill.  Tolal Revenus (1= 1) 1.33,00078 6.2 304
I Expenses:
ta)  Costof Viatenal Consumed . S0l 17 14.69315 236,606
{6} - Purshace of Stods o (¥
{Inereasa)l Dedreana in Inventaries of : e
] Finiskisd Goos and Werkdr-Frogra 18 213,00 687 14,74,793
id} - Employes Benafis Expenza 18 1582747 2041210
g} Finance cosls Pal] 1.10.60.964 YidBaTar
f}  Depreclation and amortizetion expense 4 T2.H0040 ]
i) - Cihar expenzes il 1,42 06,758 | RHAC B34
Total wapensems 5,74,51,199 #4,10,35.550
V  Profit](Loss| befose Tax {1,85.51,0811 (3,34.12 246)
WVl Tar Expenzes
Defared Tax _ 12:43,80,8481 _ Fi#1,30.458
Wil ProfiiLces) for the Period B2, 75,568 (4,15.4%,714)

Vil Eaming per Equity Share [ Nominal Valus of Shana Rs.104)

{a) Basic 225 LIy {233
i} Liluted 3 .51 {233
The acenmpenying Hobes 2re an ileg-al pard of the financis statamerls
g per our Reporl of even dale For ad on behaif of he Boarc of Directoms
For P Maikhapzdbyay & Co.
Firm Regisiraticn bn - 300085F
Chartered Acsourdanis
Vijay K. Agarysl
Lhrector
Ll - 001 21351
(Zubhas Makhopadhyay
(Fartner)
(M. Ha. 050334)
Biik Chagrabory Baravanan Asokan Miraf Jaian
Placa: Bolkals E]erm}r mm Whole T Direcior Drirecior
Diate: IGOS201T M Ne. 45014 DM = 970149583 D = D05E1870
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Nilachal Refractories Ltd

SIGMNFICANT ACCORINTING POLICIES

1. ACCOUNTING POLICY
Accounts are maintained under the mercantile svstem of secounting, adopting historical cos: comanton. The
significant accounting policlés are -

1|1| R-EU'EI'MH o
g} Sales ars nolustre of exise duty Bonus claims, linked fo sperating effcisney of products. are recignized upon
eryehalization,

bl Export Inceniive under the Duty Entitlernent Pass Bowk Schome are recognized on the bosiz of credit: afforced in
e pass beok.

1.2, Claims =
Uleims of the Corpany towards loss. damags and sscalabon are scoounted when thare & & cartainty that the claim
& reslizable

1.3, valuation of Inventorias -
Raw maiter als, sermi finished  products and goods-in-procese are valsed at cosl. Fmichad products ars camisd <t
|owe of 20l and nat rea 2able value, Stores and spaas are camied at cosl Cost lor tha pumpose of valuatan is
generally ascatained on we ghted avesge bass,

1.4, Fixed Rssets ;-
Fixed assew are valiac st origing cost of asquisilion including taxes, dufiza, freight and other incidentsl sxpenaes
rafating b amouisition ane. instekaion Net Changes on fresig eschanges contracts ane i sstments ariking from
exchange rale vanaticns sliibalable o the fed essesls we capilelized.

&) Depreciation: Dapreciaticn is syslematically altoceted aver the useful ife of an assel &5 specifed in part C of
sheduls I of Company A, 2013,

0} Impaimazr of Assats | The cOTPaNY raviews e Camying value of Ihe 3ssets for any possible Impainment on
sash balance shestdate. Impainment loss, if any, is recognized in the year in which impairment takes place

1.5, FOreign Currency -
Trensattiors in forsign curmency are acsounted for at the prevailing rote on the frarsaclion dote: The year ond
hatances in foreign currzncy ane re-stated at the closng iz and the resutant difference s cared to Profit & Loss
Accouni.

1.6, Borrowing Cost:-
The bormwing cosls trose ave drecly altrbutabls fo the acquision, constiuction cr production of 8 qualfying
resein are rApialzad

1.7, Research and Development Expenditure :-
Hevenue experdituie on Ressarch and Develcamen is charged ot in e year in wheth it |8 incurmee. Expenditure,
which resuls i crealion of assels, is induded in Tived assels and deprediaion is provided on such assals are
applizahble,

1B Intangible Assets -
Expenditure incuimed is froated in accomdance with the gravisiasns of Acoounfing Sandard-26 “Infarginls Azzats®
it et By Lhes I,
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1.9. Basis of Preparation of Finantial Statemants =
{Il The “nanclal siatements are prepared uncer the historical cost conventon, excep! Tor cerfain fxed assets which
ae ravalucd, In accordancs with: conetally ecespted accounting principles Ir Indis and the provisiows of the
Companies Act, 2013,

{i} The Compary ganerally fol ows the marcanily system of sceounting and recognizes significant tems of incoma
and expendture o1 accrud basis,

1.10 Usa of Estimates !-
The preparation of financal staemenis requirds estimates and assumption "o be made that affect the regorted
ameunt of a3sais and liabiliies on the date of ihs finarcial statements and the repored amount of revenves and
ecpensas durng He repoting period. Diffarence betveen the schual resills and aslimales am recegnized in the
pariad n whic the resulis are known' matedzsized.

1.11. Provision, Contirgant Liabilities and Contingent Asssts -
Prowisicns involving subslanbal degre: of esmaion in measuenen! are rowgneed when there 5 a present
odigalion @ a result of past events and il & probable fat thare will be an culficw of resources. Contingent
Labiities ane not recojnizec but are disciosed in ndtes. Contingent Assets are nedher recognized nor discicsed n
the financial siatements.

1.12 Retirement Benefits =
a. Contribulion lowards Provident Fund is being chamed to revenue on ascrusl basis and i3 deposited to ragicnal
ofice of the concernad. authaorily

b. Provision for gratuify has been made an the method a5 pressribed in the respedtive act,

. Provision has bgen made fr acerued save salary due to the employess, computed with reference o un-avated
leave of the emploves ai therysar end:

1.13. Deferred Tax -
Provision for Tz is made for currant and deferred taxss. Currant faxes k& provided on the teble insoms seng
ajpiicable tax rates anc tax laws.Ueterred Tay Assels and Liabities ansing on account of iming differential and
which are capable of reversal in subsequent perods are recognized wsing the Tax rales and Tax Laws thal have
baen enacted o substantively enacted tid the date of the Balarce Shoet. Diaferred Tax Assets ars not recognized
wless there s “irtual Certany” thas Suflcient future taxable income will be avalizbie agalhst which such Detemed
ToxAsscts wil ke realized.

1.14, impairment of Assers -
The samyng amourt of asests are reviewed at coch ko choot date, if thare is an indicaion of rpaiment
based on the intera end extemal fackors.




NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Neotes ta the Financial Satements for the year anded 11 March, 2017
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34 March 2047 0 Mk IEHE
Faa, Fa, Moo= s

2,04 00000 204050 0Em 2, 350000 205000000
15000 15 00O 1540 15 00,000
EG.4n000 264500 50 1335000 18360000
_ eRRR _ A4B0O0MO

2,04, 00000 20,4 0,00 040 2,24 A0k HE000,000
=t i5po0m .1 15 G000
222197 WIZA90 1922151 1232 181{0
ABTTARIM ST IR0

2.03,81.450 2034 ED 2,381 450 20,36 14500
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{e) Parfizdars of Preferoocs Sherawvdars holdng mnes than 5% Shenea ét Balsros Sheat daba 0% Redesmabia Sumoladve: Prifansnics
Shars of Rs 108 Fully said up

31 Kearch 217 3 Manch 2016
% heking In Y boddIng in
Mo, i Claes Mos. 1ha Claes
Cihaima Distrizwlos. Pt Td 100,000 XS 1100000 220%
Exminés Tie Up PviLsd ZEIEH g {ite 33 B SR 14.77%
Lirimart brtemational P, Lid 330000 A% 330000 17T
snpal indugsrdal Bt it R e 10719 £ 16 TH
Ganpoki £ Tollera Algona Treck P Lid &30280 13478 350280 1R 7EN
Rudraksh Dacom Pl Lk 1B20T ATE% 1T BA6%
¥ira Prakagh HUF 18750 G045 0 L00%
Hemal Frakash 4UF 162500 045 Li] 1.00%
Pzj Feri Agrawal 1ET B0 S0ung i} C.00%
Third fisance {F} Lid 20070 10E f L%

{e} The rigte, praferance end roirfctions  Inchading restrictions on the distrbuticn of dividends end the repayment of capital ;-

The Compory hows b chs of shirns |e gy & Polomaoe eormyley o nemisal vius:of B 10 zodk and Ra 100 soch wapestively, Bodh
Nuokhar o eqpuily Shargs  wisklied b ors ol per siee, Tie Cuongesny shiad declre s pay Gaidemd o oian Rupsee.: T e @m cnpey e
ClETbUED S prd, T8 COTpany sl wopose didoend, SURJes o me Eporoval of shareholers in enmuE gImra meening, I me e
Ty cation of th comaany, the halcers of equly sheres will be erfiled bo eodive wmaing 2esals of e apany, sfer distrbion o al peafsnial
ancer3, The ¢latibution sl be i progortion 1o ha rurber of eculy shares held by tha sherabakies. Aso the preforeree sheres shal ba
redaparind oy aeteen Hha crainnesny base delrbibable seolls uhich i ofisuest he daikalle foe duadiand or oul A priseans of ek e o
wharge medefor tha purpoce of sadarpion. hanca far +v yaer under Foviw e sk hall ot be redeamad.

11 Pedorratie Curs e Mekirees shows wire reciemabie bolars Seplombar 1005 by giving s menlba andes by sush redempticn b e
Inchars el Homgwer, oo g [ s of §o Senlivie] ok elilsbfien 3o, Do paleoie S e ae o e oilioed will ol e
OpICn 131 BNOINEr B YRErE A0 110 ANDHST IS pAYAbE Oy Sidh KehatiiEion pendd, ACCIRCngly. o proviE for @y ETEEs! Nas been mane
during the year. Cues fo nor-avelabilty of profit, ne peovaien has tean made forpeymant of dwdand o the Pafrncs: Sharsboles; cumistve
frarn B dabe of aliztmesl ie 20 Secbenbar 1960 Jplo $e due date of redeention arounfne ko 954180 Lacs o e dyvidand pavable nsrealier,
Further (7% Pacesmshils Pradsrenca 3hares shal ba shisst o receerpiin whar the Drmpsey tas disrbabatie praid Hanss, o the wear andar
relose e Bbares ahall matihe redenerrod

{gauie of Shares

BA0.M07 0% Redammebly Fredarsnce Share of Ra. TN- Bt par hes besn Eswed and aBoted by . Ihe Gompany by corwedsion of unsacued
Lognz, The Preference Shanes snal o (he date of slobnant rank pat-rasi in 38 respects wilh all ot prefarencs e of simiilar zalegon in
the Gompany than an issoe, The Preferanca shams shal be refosmad before e sapiny o 20 wats when he comzeny has dstriiiable profils end
1ipnet murti Al epngant of the Alotess and companiy wh w0 opfion B moean at el diseraticn of e compemy st s e shar the seplryof
Uity s rmandh fram Bodain of tha alotmont, at gnar ol sremiam out of i fissibd bibls prosis of #iecomsany.

31 Manck M1 3t Maoch 2098
i RESERVE LEURPLUB Az, e, Rz, Rz,

{&)  Camibal Sabsidy

Balanoe @y par S TnancE] salamens 1500000 1500, G

Acd s Adeitiers | Translers diring B yesr o n

Lewce ;- UtiieshasS Tramefoned durirg o yoar o 1500000 ) 500,000
(L} Skare Premiam:

Bstance @i par B financizl satmanis 13.5000,000 13 5000 000

AfA = Brtlens | Transfemdizing e year [i] n

Leg - Uslaotiow Trenaforied durirg e yeor L) 13, 50,00,000 i 13 5000000
{t) Brar Forfallum Money (J8550 Equity Shares] :

Hakarios A rnzu'hn"ﬁnm'iﬁtl salemans . 1126 120125

Add + Addiiors/ Transfert during Fio year Q [+]

Lenis.~ iR of Tocvisfn mnd o o di yoar o 120125 a T2L 15
[d} BurpiealiDefel) |3 te-atiement of Pioft and Logs

Bistancs st par b finpnci] catamonis 12 AR (1T BT HTALS)

Acd : ProfibLoas for Be pear sz 45648 {4 TEL3748)

Lis ; Daprectaiinr, for prioc period {5 1 3,320) REDEGAAT 1) 7 (22 B30,
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NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

9347
4 (Otner Loag Tern Liabilities Rs.

Trade / Securly Deposis 190,800
Provislon on Leavs encashrment S Grabully Payabla 17,085,602

15\.435'5313
Short Tesm Bomrowings
Setured
Cask Cradil Lim i From Carara Bank )
Unsecired Loans
Loan Rnpaj'ablgm Denamnd fom Ralated Parties 57,580,910
Hotes - 43.57,06,990

Lean Bapeyvhaly on Jemand fiom Canar Bank {Caéh Cradk) Smzured by Secursd by Bodk Deb, Mypethacation of etech. firel charge on ta fivad

A5sem of §ve coraaty baoth prosers and fulins an; persnnal guraes of he direntors

12) Detaits of teems of repayment for e othar shar frm borowings.

H-06-18
RE.

100, B 56
832,104

17,32 062

12774 886

13,71.24018

200,%3,98.504

0347 s 1 10318 H.05-46

Paticulan H3. Ra. Rs. Fs.

Sacured Lingscured Sadyrad Unsegyrad
Loan Repavabée on Demand
Ambaralla Cap Fin Pivata Lirited 0 EE1TT A4 n 7033557
Bhumka Wintrage =, Lig. i kR LA R L) o] 118,00, 000
Capreon Complax Pt Lid 0 A0L0000 0 A0.00.C00
Dean vally Finasce And Laesing Lid, i D000 o 32,50,660
Wetraplitne Comreeci {p) [0 Q 2500000 0 37 00,000
P F Suppier & Agenuies PvLid a 329,22 548 o 1,26,01,540
Pushpizk Toalkeoen Pt LEd 1} 34000t 0 26.50.000
Rundrskesten Deashicen (F) Lid a 2000060 o a
Subbarkar Mescardibs Pl Lid i 24.00.000 ] 200000
Bushil Kumar dcrawal a 300000 o [}
Thirik Finance Byl Lid 4] 2045 BT 1] 4 B2 13,CB1
Yirmal Pralaal 0 4 e} 473,795,000
“iay Agrawal i} 1,500 1] [4]

] 13,67,06,810 [] 157 M 018
Trada pavables
Irade payabies -
Ohver thay accestancss Micro, Small and
Wedism Enieeprises othess £ 18,30, 106 B3 48508
ther Gurrank Liabiiities
ia) Cthar pavables
{l] Statutory remiterces 748,928 1,84,245
(1} Achvanes Fom cstomess 2.34.16,0014 24168079 3,3%,54 300 34078884
404,507 40 M 5ET
28170426 _ 38082401
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NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED
Notes 0 the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Z-MarT 31-Mar-16
% Lung Term Loans & advances R Rs. R Rs.
{Unsacured, Considerad good)
Acvanizes For Capital Goods 5,42 980 9425990
Becurity Depoait 2230122 2241822
; = 1 b
Corsidered Good 1.34, 900 1,34, 5068 )
Coneidared Doubiil 0 1,34 968 0 1,34,066
99,17,U6H By, 14,584
10 Leoans & advences
Dihver Non-Current Assets
i} Interest acorued on deposits 18 4a7 289043
(i} Compensaic on Lard AngHed 61,839 1,838
3.B0.356 351231

Mote - Govemment of Orisss had acowred 8.73 acres of unutized portion ofl and of the Company ‘or which the cost of the land has been
yrupe omalbely reduced, S e Gevernmient hed nol indvaled e aaguisiion weoperrsslion ol e e, deficl wil be recognized i
evenue on receint of such infimation from the Government, [{ was found aut that the refevant depadmant of the Gosemment of Oﬁs.aa'hgs
shil mol reoorced th acquisition in theirrecord.

MM Inventories
{As aken, valued and certned by the managemeant)
Stock of Siores and Bpare Parts (AL Cost) 26,50 032 28,56,092
Stock of Packng Material (Al Cost] 2074608 22,765,445
Sinck of By Products (At Nat Rallsabie Valug) 24T 220 2037100
Stock of Raw Material (AL Cost) 123,230,826 43211371
Hock of Firised Goods (A Lower of Gost or MNet Realisabie Vake) G 12 F1d {40, 55,57d
Refractories Brick A70.27.890 415682247
4 §5,02354 130385473
12 Trade Receivables
{Unsecured, Considered good) )
Thitstanding for & peror sacesding s marths 40538012 411 44,087
Less: Provision fir doubif receivables [10,02,537) 38536475 (10,02,537)  4,01,41,50
her debds 24.39.623 ]

Ml = Priverle companies i whidi any Sl is 3 dirscor o nissioe. Trade eoevabdes oulslending o & el vaveeling = monlis
fmmiha date thaywam din for pryment = (2} lekay intlemationst Track (P) LE: Curmect Yaar Bs. 2871630, [Pravicus year Re: 287 634
) dmranram Shecdultai Pyt L. Rs. 26 600- |Pravicus Year M, 25,6005).
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NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

13 Cash apd Cagh Equivalenls

14

Cash in hand 58,62C 10,01
Bislances win Danks
- i purrant acsounts 14,27, 805 218 518
= EEFC accound 28817 278804
= in deposit acoount 545,133 6,358,402
= Debll Balanee in Cash Cradit Al g4T 23,862,693 0 11, 34,024
24.21,391 ‘IIﬁﬂ-,QﬁH
Haotes - Balances wirh hanks include deposits amounting bo Re 3.44,6852/- a5 mangin momies
A31-Mar-17 2 Wae<16
Short Term, Loans & Advances Hz. Re. Re. Rs
{Ursscured, GComsidensd good)
Seounty Deposit B0,000 £0 000
Loans and aovancas o emioyees 305200 5,31,394
Laes 1 Provisicn for doubtiu advancas 181,043) 284,152 (01,048) 4,440,346
Fresad Expenses U B
Advance to ored fors £, 000 Lo e
Balanze with stalulorny | govemment authorities
(i Baes Tax Resoverable 1258.441 1268441
(i} Cenyat credit racaivable 2125094 2448797
(i) VAT tax cradit rece vabla 1.96,170 202507
(i) Export Benefil Racaivadle 1882307 1882307
(¥ Irecome Tax Refundatée 144,000 14 000
(vi} Advarce Payment of incorme Tax 117,850 1,22 585
(vil] Ervky Tax Recaivasde 3 725,002 410 60,59 047
_ c0piBic _eniies

Niotag -«

Salus 'i-'a:i Feooveralde inclube amounl of Rs 6.53 faus (Previvus Yesr Fs 053 Lass) oobected Uy Subes Tex aulhonilies sgainst

damand nnt acknowl=dped by the Company:

Revenue from opsrations
Sale of Products

Sotoe of Monufaslured Goode
Hetactory Ericks

Cestables & Maond/ithic

Cosl Tar

Cthars
Faw Matedials

Otlwer Cpevating Revenus
Salag o Srrap

Lazz « Exeies Duby

1,30,62 934
86,57 502
22,953
1,06.43,385

24,360

330877

8,010,000

0

A0,50.877
A EGET, 746 0 40,5087
T CHAT 4R A0C0RTT
52 05,507 ALARR
2,48.96,673 43 E5 BES
17 70,651 2.79.861
2,31.26,022 47,0874
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Motes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2017

1%

17

18

18

20

Other income
Interest

Interest {Gross) {TDS Rs. 7 6501, PY Rs. 22 5851

Interest on [T Refunds

Qther hon Uperstye incame

Liabilties / Provisions Wither Back
Eundry Balannes Writtan Cif

Mige. Incerre - Insuraree Clolms Reosived
Discount Received

Prior Perod Adjustments

Exchange Fluctuation [Net|

Mrefit on Sales of Fined Asssls

Cost of Material Cansumead
Oty Shixcs
Furhases

Lees: Cosl of Material Sobd
Closling Siock
Cost af Matzral Cansumed

Ghanges in iavantores of Tinishac goods,
worlk-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Dwventoies attha end of he vear -

Finizhiad qoords

SWLrkeire prigress

By Proviiscts

i sl

Firizshed goods

Wi risin-progress

Py Presfaants

Emploves Banefits Expanses

dalaries ,Wegas and ofher allowances
Contrbutior i provident and ather fands
e ff walfare expenzes

Reirenchmeni Corpersation

Financa costs
Barrewing Cost
Dlerest Expenses of
(I} Borrawirgs

(it Unsecurad Loans
Procossirg Charges

ENRIE
sy
NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED
188087 234309
7ES 1,85 742 L C00 245,200
1,.53,23,4%9 25,746
0 17,435
Q 1.74.000
0 323,550
14,300 i
1.70.002 ]
50,483 1,54 87,514 21,458,500 2585271
1,56,74,055 23,20,560
1,36, 11,37 12530197
£, 540 ]
1,38, 18,911 155,30, 187
19,770 138,00 41 (] 155.30,407
1,230,825 132,11 371
1489315 2318828
31-Me=17 I0-har-16
Rs Rs. Rs s
1825718 7.00 85578
3,70,27 800 415,882,247
22720 .31 089 2 T4 TN 19 a1 RIR
700 ERSTR R.OZ.33.425
41502247 417,063,798
213700 20001 574 273700 127 TR AR
218,00 597 14,74, 793
10,03,762 24,036,730
43,390 34,434
24,505 12,308
13,000 4_24.638
16,92,747 29.:41,240
&1 95825 1,57.40,010
45 50853 1,07 43473 1245753 186,763
344,485 536004
7,10,67,964 11453757
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NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2017
11 Other EXpenses

Cost of Matsrial Sold 13,770
Corsumptions of Padking Makenaks 10,353,965
Censumgpdions of Stores & Spans b
Electicty and Powas 19,42, 204
Mham facturing Bvpenges 551,217
Reoairs & Makmanarce ©
T Plart & Mackinany 13TE10
T Basildirgg 273458
To Cihers 11,60,084 17,71,402
Catlags outwand 525,214
Salex Pramastion 22412
Reril 773248
Rank Crsrges 53,380
R abe & D soounl i
Rates & Tases 53,500
Exchange Flustuakon (Met) _ a
Telaphcne Champes 145,534
hdurance changss 1,53,010
Conpirer Expanass P4.8R3%
Books & Perlodicas 2,987
Printing &-Sfafonary 83.755
Filing Faes el
Postage & Courer Charges 1.03.203
Professiosd § Consutiascy Cherges 1503074
Comvevanocs. Tour & Travels A5.04:307
Prior Parizd Experass Adjusimants 1
Paymeat o audiors - Audit Fees” 43, 000
Legal Charges b
General Expencas 11.15.957
Lizting Feas 1,603,600
Subszripton Fees & Expenses 347,116
Weter & Ware 10,353,600
Diice Mainlenance 113,85
Mizcellanzous Exgonses 253,883
Niess  14205,785
Payment to Aucitors Comprise (et ol service Tay, inputCredr; where spplicatile)
AsAuditors - StEbrtorgAdt 6,000
Faor Company Law Matters 0
Far Manegement Sendcs i}
For Othet Senize 0
Certlleation Foes 4]
IEEIIEH]EI
Miscellaneous Expenses
Adwarksernent 1]
TDE - Others Faymants 2139
Glest House Expenses 13,686
Imcnost lother) Mo 1,78076
Electrizity Charges 60470
Sundry Baances Wiithen OF 138
Packirg Expenses 0
Trarsport Gharges A 4380
2,98 668

1.04, 588
11,0 638

4 33042

a2
2052
1832425
141548

16,50,618
1,33.200
0

15,3387
172479
M9
AR
10,353,858
124,335
220,430

1,571,640
£,39.194
19.44,455
647,704
16,000
1,98.110
0.20.432
0
1.35.558
8,70,137
326,926
1,34,653

1,68, 40,954

46000

32326
60,361
10,028
44970

5,880

1,04.563
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NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Additlonal Informstion to hefinsscial sistenents
Contngen LisbiRizs
Bales Tax

Water Charpas

Sait Pending sqainst i Comparn

Crinsa Cobry Toxx

Fna I pasad ity BSE not ackneswied3ed by e G
Conndtnents

Eslinaiad amo.nlof conbac: ramaining fo be exacuted
o i el el ol asithed for Taagtde st

Batalle of inkedged fordgh cumency Expodurse

Payabls s fore gn exchange
Resalvailn | foreige eecharge

Payutz b foregn eschangs

Vodae of |mports ssleobebad am GIF boals
e matenias

Experaiinm |n frign romaaey -
Ruryally
FrotaEsiona and eoreutaton ees
Irteess
Chher mates

Detlls of consUmption of Emporied nd Indigenous [tems

Irprbnd

Eamisge In forelgn carmency

Expari of #nikhed poade calcilsied on FOR hagg

ka7 H-Mar-18
s, inLaca P, i Lace
95.:8 ]
. Thd
i 3]
L3 407
pANY 2282
1233.53 123833
Tl-basir - 31-Mar-16
Rersivahle/ Raraimble Farsinkisd Rarsdeahiial
{Pafobia)  {Poyabih) Payibls) (ke
R 3 s ¥
(1,908, 7640 (36N M ERERA
[ 1] fl 1]
11,8064, T80 1509 840 3 3 TTT (A5
Rz £ Ra €
_ MMEESEEE  RTHEd]  (EESARE) (2784
Fa Ao
0 1]
o 1]
0 i}
o a
M-Masir 1-Mar-EG
i3 Rs % it
C0r f] 1240% 280EM
T o
L 0 0
1] L89.6H
G000 1453345 B % 2029210
" 0 Q
L i i
4 E8315 224 215
B4 felaet T Ft=bar-10
[ K3
il [}
£ 1]

228 Detslle of Specified Eank Hotes [SBH) heid and trangacted during the perlod EremGth hovember, 2016 to 30th Decembes, 2014

Tt fa E8Fh ithor doncmincion rabas T
1 Cloang cash inhend 85 on 11 ZHE 362,50 1 156,146 8,55, BEE
2[4} Permifed recaips L 0 6 08,750 .06, 790
3 (4 Peamitiad peyrinnts L n RATRIR FA BIR
4 [ pAmcunt dopashod inBonks 2ELAG ] 4] 482,800
S Chmdrry vaesl in bieed oz on 30012, 2018 T 0 131,098 120 HE




NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017
32 Additiaal Information to the inancial statements... Cantd. IMaT  31eMer-18

Re Rs

289 Ewmrnirgs pershars :

1

224

i

L]

Centning cparaions

Pt it | (sl o Ui yeer Tk comtinuiey operalions 215568 [ THA T
Less Freranzedividand and tax hareon | 1

Mk prafit ! (loas) ‘or tha yeer Fom confinuing oparations

gENEutabe 1 he equiy sharehotdars - B2 13568 475 43,71
Whichbed aueeage mumber of squity shoree 2038945 2881 36D

Far valae per shere L] i

Enrmings per shae Tom snatinu ng operafons - Basic & Dilubed R 235
Tl aperations

Mad profit T {fzez) ‘or the yesr Fom continwing operatione §2, 16568 {7543,
Less Fre‘eranse didand snd tax hereon J i

Mt peeifit { {lnmz) ‘o tha yesr Pome enntiv fg niprrations

atributeble io e equity shareholdsrs 6215568 fL R4 T
Wairhted average number of equity sheres 20381450 24351450

Par vatia per shere 13 ald

Eamings per shan Tom doninu ng oparabons « Base & DilLted Ei| {235

Dfarmd Taw |Liskiley) ! Assai

Tax efiec! of s constiudng defermed tax kabiliey

On diffarenca batsean book balxnes =nd tax belance of 118020 1,014,422
finad asset

11338 7H 13011 5%

Tax oz of ks constiving defernsd G st

Prenvizhin bea compensated absencas, grabsty and odwer

anplyyss banslts sEThes 5.0 120
Ueabsorbad depracaton camed torsan & bioudhl brvat
bLeiness e B2 I5ER 450,747
BT 2 e 4,46, "5, 10
Wt Dsferrad Tax (iabikty) / aeset BT 34417 3.16.67.766
Dthor Mckes -

]

Milunkzry Refirmant Sobame R3) was nineued under whick teimined Jaks of smploment was S s 3et by 2007 Previdon
fior unpaid sampenaation fas been made for the erepioyses who bave not taken the same.  Mcdifed Goiden | landahake Schemes
cortalning & mdar benefits as that of Vo Urtany Separsion Scharss werd iniroduced (in respect ol ex-gmplcyess wio were siparsiad
urder hia Goilden Handshake Srhama 3 8 8) wheesin o of daks for corguabon of comparsshion was bept as 316 July 02
Proryaion fo1 unpaid umip mam paynent hes besn miede for e sz-emaloyeas who have net Baken the zame.

Cendmiason of Faries concemed for amourt cue. racaivable from andiar pavasle to them as Jer e accourks of the company wer
nct racabed hacaeeany ad uetmesd, Tany, evad ba dose at the e of eatteriect of respective sccounl.

The financial reeult of the company pariaies bo oparstisns refaled to refRcores which e e only sign Reart businees sagment ofths
Corrpany i par AS- 1T fisved by tha |CAL

Thers are no Micro, Small and Medium snismpaises toewhom the compary oves dues, which are outstanding for mons than 43 days as
at Mareh 31, Z317_ The above ifermakon regerdng miors, smal-and medivm arlerpases have Deen delerminsd to Ihe axiant 2660
perties have baen icerffied os the besis of irformation zailabe sath he comeany: Thishas s23n refed won sy the euctors.
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5 b view of urobsorbed Iseses and unabsorbed depreciation Erought ferword, these being mo b ety henoe no provision for surren
rcorme Tax hawe D2en miade during fhe year,

3 Tre Schedu'e [l has become efestive fram | April, 2044 for the prepargdon of firencial atatements. Thia hes agnificanty impacied
tre discosum and dressntaion made i1 e fnencial sements. Prevous vear’s figures heve been regrouped ) ragrranzed | recasled
wherever consldersd recessay. Figure havie been ranced off to the nearsst repee,

7 b the opinion of the management, apowepate vales of corment asses and ofher Insns and acvanses on realizatian in the ordinary
Cours ol Dosiress wil nol Ue s than Ueeamcunt st adich ese @ sz i e Dalarms shesi,

2 -BSE has iniialed proceading agminst the company by imposing 8 fine o’ Re. 297 Lacs for non.compianca of clause 41 of the lsting
agreement curing v period of fockoul, the company has maved a peition bzfore the honble Securiles Appeake Tribunal and slso
senl @ rapresentatizn to the B3E Ltd. Tha hon'ble parel of BSE Lid pacsed an orcer dated 03102016 walving the said fite imposed
aarier,

2 Durng the vear undzr consideralon, ther was a riclacsification of the Authorsed Shere Gapiltal of the Company offcctng the
follow ng Changes:

Beora Fiadatscation Alter Reclassifization
Hos, Bo bas, Bs,
Equty Shaes of 10 each 200 ZOM0W0  Z0400000 20,400,000
1" % Redasmable Cumulstive Mefsrence shama of Ra, 100 sach 5,000 15,100,000 15,000 15,00,000
1%, Fearkamabils Prefatersshaies of Ra. 100 asch 193500 19,55 Ei06 FRASOON AR (0
As parour Report ofavan dats Fosr a7l o hnhalf of 1a Baand of Diretors
Fer P Mukhepadhyay & Co.
Fism Regiskaion No, 202085E
Chatersd Accouniants
Viay Kr. Agarsal
Crrecter
D 027351
{Subhas Mukhopadhyay}
(Fariner)
(M. Mo 0503%64)
Ailk Chakratory Garavana Asakan Wiraj Jalain
Piace: Kalkats Coripany Secratary Wihale Tire Director Diiracter
Dnate: JNOLA0T WMo, 45014 Dl - 27019883 DI - 055157C




NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Masch, 2017
22 Additional information to the financial stetemants Cortd_ .

2i.12 Details of related parfies

Description of retationship
LHiimate Hodding Company

Halding Sompary

Liimate Holling Company
Srbshdlaries

Fellow Subs dianes o be
Associatos

Key Maragemeant Sareannal (KRF)

Ralatives af KMP
Company In wiich EMP [ Helatives

of KMF can exerise significant
influence

Mal of
NA.
MA.,
MA,
NA.
NA.
NA

W "u'irral Prakach Mr Vijay Kumar Agarsal Mr 5 Ashokan, Mr Adite

Pgroht

Kamal Freksh (HUF), Raj Rani Agarwal, & Vimal Prakeh (HUF)

Jekay International Track Py, Lid Ambargiia Cap Fn Frivate Limitad NHL
Claybwern Ltd., P F Supliers & Agencies (P} Lid., Pushpak Dealcom {P) Lid,
Uinimies b Inleraaticrial (F) Lid,

e, Relaled pares b Deen identied Dy Bn Managemenl.

Deteile of relaled party ransactions durng thé vear anded en 31t March, 2017 and balances outstandng as st st Maeh
2017 (Figures in bracke! pertain (o the previows yer)

Entitios In which KMP

Parficakars Assnciates EMP refatives of KMF have
significant infusrce
o207 | HME 20T 2078 2017 201E
|Gelea
WAL Clayburm L 5760841 B.00 600
Remuneration
3 Ashiukan TOADE 8,54,585
A Byrohit 3.01 850
Imtarast on Loan Takan
Antarella Cap Fin Private Linitad | | [ |  gapdsa| 65,552 |
Loan Takan
Vinnal Prakasl BA.CT 500
Artarclla Cap Fin Private United deg 48047 | 4,16.26 000
P P Supliers & Agencizs (P L. 32500708 | 11300000
\Pushpak Bealzom (P Lid 5,50 000 &3.82 500
Loan Repaid
Arabaralla Cap Fir Private Linfited 30,25 000 07 50000
P2 Buplicrs £ A sa (P Lid. 12, 00,000 -
Pashpalk Dealeom (P) Lid - 29 32 500
Vimal Prakash 52125000 | 40052500
|szue of 0% Prelerence Shares by conversion of Loan laken
Kernal Fraksh HU™ 1,57,50 000
P P Supliers & Agenciss {P) Lid, 1,08, 80,000
[Mimal Prakash HUF 1E7.50.000




NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

A CashFlow Irom operaling Activilies

Met ProfitfLoss) bifore tay
Adjust mant for
Deapreciztion

irferast Hecaved

Irterest Paid

Cperating Profil befors working Capital Changes

Actjust mant for:

Decreasa! (incaasa) in trade and ather Recedsable

Decrease! (ingroass} in Loans and Advances (Exdiuding Income Tasj
Dacreasal {incedsa) in Inventaries

(Decrease) incresze in Trace and sther payables neluding Depoaits

Cazh Generale frowm Dperations

Taxae {Pady Refund

Pricr Perod incoms

Mat Cazh (imed) from operating Activities

Caszh Flow from irvesting Activities
Plirhase f fived sasets

Sate of Fixed Assek

Capital "ok in Prograss

interest Recaived

Het Cazh (used) from Imvesting Activities

Cash Flow lrom Financing Aclivilies
Sacued Lozn Recd! paic)
Unzacured Loan (Fapald ) Recehved

Forthe Year Fior e Year
20157 201516
Es Bs
(1,88 51,081} (3,34, 13, 245)
72,2084 o
11,86, 74%) (i, d0,304)
1,90,50,064 174,863,757
TEOBLRTN 1 75,7 44R
15.36.211) [1,81,84,793)
(18,34 53E) 77,30,081
B, 14728 647,023
158 B5.MY 3747 527
(2.40,32,546) 21,13,583
{3230, 79€) 1453 715
(37, 56,50%) {14.48,582)
4,03 Z10,135
U o-
{47,81,574) 7,27 457
6 {R.BO4)
34,245 500
G ]
156,744 2,35.309
220,984 28,205
T57 74 BAE) (186,50 264)
(13,27, 108) 3.75.22,078
{1,10,50,884) 11,74,63,757)
8,00, 00,000 u
45,37,042 16,099,057
12,786,452 (2,98,195)
11,44,939 R LT BT
24,7130 11,48,939

Irtereet Paid

fssue of Frelerence Shares

Mat Cazh (used) from Financimg Actvitiea

Net Increasef (decrease) In Cash and Cash equivalents [A+B+5)

Qpening Cagh and Cazh eguivalents

Cloging Cash asd Cash sguivalents
As perour Report of even data
For P Mukhopadhyzy & Co.
Firm Registration Mo, 302083E
Coarbarad fecouniants
(Subhaz Mukhopadfyay)
(Partner
{M. No. 05038£)

Awik Ghakaboty Surervaner| Asukan

Piace: Kalkaca Company Secroiary Whole T Directer
Diate; 30052017 M. MDL450E DN O7Desad

Foranc on behelf of the Board of Disectors

ity K. Agarwal
Diveictor
DN : BL121351

Mirej Jesban
Director
D (051570

Gl




NILACHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED
PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form [Porstant to section 105(6) of the Companizs Act, 2013 and ride 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014]

CTN : L269390R197TPFLCDO0T3E
Mameof the compary @ NILACTHAL REFRACTORIES LIMITED
Repistered olfice ¢ P-59HS9Y KEDARNATH APARTMENT. MAHABIR NAGAR,

LEW1S ROAD, BHUBANESWAR 7510¢2
MName of members(s) :

Registered address
F-Mail d
Folig Ne/ Client Td
DPID -
I'We, heing the merrhar () of ... .. shares of the ahove named eompany. kerehy appoing
Mame )
Address
E-mail Id :
Signatute L or failing hirm
Mame
Adddrizs
E-mail 1d -
signature »orfaiing him
Matre :
Addiess |
E-mail Id -
Sipmamire | . or failing him
as mylour proxy to attend and vote {on & poll) for ma/us and on nryvour behalf at the ... Annual general
meeting Extrzordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the ... dav ol ... Al i a.m. / pam.
] e R e (place) amd al any adjournment thereol in respect of such rexolulions as are indicaked below:
Eesolution Mo,
T s I
7.

Signed thiz. oo s day el T

Signatie of sharsbnlder Signamite of Proxy holderdg)

Noter This form of proxy ie order ts be effective should be duly completed and deposited ar the Registeved Office
of the Company, not bess than 45 heurs before the commencemeni of the Meesting,
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